JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

116 W 4™ St. S, Newton, lowa 50208
Jasper County Health Department: (641)787-9224

Date of Meeting: Thursday, March 10,2022 Time of Meeting: 11:00 AM
Location of Meeting: Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, lowa 50208

PUBLIC NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ABOVE-MENTIONED GOVERNMENTAL BODY
WILL MEET AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE ABOVE SETOUT. THE TENTATIVE AGENDA
NOTICE, OF WHICH THE CONTENT CAN BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, (PER CHAPTER 21, CODE OF
IOWA), FOR SAID MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS:

This meeting may be attended virtually at: Join Zoom
or join via zoom by via phone by calling (312) 626-6799 & enter ID 9715773605 1#
The virtual meeting option is provided for convenience and cannot guarantee access; if a member of the public

wishes to ensure participation in the meeting, they should attend in person.

Tentative Agenda: Jasper County Board of Health

Item 1: Call to order: Roll call of Jasper County Board of Health members

Item 2: Approval of the Agenda: (Discuss/Action)

Item 3: Approval of Minutes: January 13, 2021 (Discuss/Action) (Attachment 2 pages)
Item 4: Other Outside Agency Reports: (information only)

1.) Environmental Health report: Kevin Luetters (Attachment 1 page)
Water Infrastructure Grant- information only
2.) MCAH report FY22Q1 — Julie Miller, Marion County last day was March 4, 2022
(Attachment 2 pages)
Old Business

Item 5: Budget hearings update for FY 22 FY 23- (information only)
Item 6: COVID technology grant (information only)
Item 7: Community Health Assessment and Improvement Plan 2022 (CHA/CHIP)

(Information only) (attachment 1 page)
e Virtual meeting 3.31.2022 with Mercy One Newton at 11:30 AM.- Please register
New business

Item 8: Local Public Health System Survey 2021 (information only)
(Attachment 72 pages, plus 2-page handout and new brochure)
Item 9: Healthcare worker shortage in Jasper County — Survey (information only)
(Attachment 19 pages)
Item 9: Policies- review of changes (Discuss/ Action) (Attachment 7 pages)
Item 10: Jasper County Health Department Agency Reports: (Information)
Item 11: Public input: This is the time of the meeting that a citizen may address the Board on matters

that are included in the agenda or a matter that is not on the regular agenda. After being recognized by the
Chair, each person may be given three (3) minutes to speak as time allows. Comments and/or questions must be
related to the polices or services and shall not include derogatory statements or comments about any individual.
Except in cases of legal emergency, the Board cannot take formal action at the meeting, but may ask the staff to
research the matter or have the matter placed on a subsequent agenda.



Item 12: Next meeting Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022, 11:00 AM Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S,
Newton, lowa 50208. July 14, September 8, November 10
May meeting: LPHS grant FY 23

Item 13: Motion to Adjourn: (Action)

Closed Session 21.5.i: Performance evaluation for Board of Health Administrator, Rebecca “Becky”
Pryor

To evaluate the professional competency of an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance. or discharge
is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation and

that mdividual requests a closed session.

If you are unable to attend in person and would like to call or via Zoom, please contact Becky Pryor at
bpryor(@)jasperia.org or call (641)787-9224, extension 3, and leave a message.




JASPER COUNTYBOARDOFHEALTH
116 W 4™ St. S, Newton, lowa 50208

Jasper County Health Department: (641)787-9224
Jasper County Board of Health Minutes
Date of Meeting: Thursday, January 13, 2022
Time of Meeting: 11:00 AM
Location of Meeting: Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, Iowa 50208
BOH members present: Margot Voshell, Julic Smith, Dr. Andrew Cope; Zoom: Donna Akins Absent: Mike

Balmer

Others present: Kristina Winfield, Public Health Coordinator, Heather Bombei, IDPH Regional Community
Health Consultant (Zoom): Jamee Pierson, Newton Daily News (Zoom) ; Melissa Gary, Assistant; Becky
Pryor, Board of Health Administrator; Melissa Woodhouse, I-Smile (Zoom); Janet Weber, MICA/WIC
(Zoom); Jackie Verwers, Community Development/Environmental Health (Zoom)

Approval of the Agenda: Motion made by: Dr. Cope Second by: Donna Akins Motion passed: unanimously

Approval of Minutes: November 9, 2021
Motion to approve made by: Dr. Cope Second by: Juliec Smith Motion passed: unanimously

Other Outside Agency Reports:

1.) Environmental Health report: Jackie Verwers from Community Development: Grants to Counties allocated
more funds to Jasper County this year, $40,400, an increase from $30,300 in previous years. 15 quarter claims
total $5,000, 11 well fills and 1 water test. All tanning, pool and tattoo inspections have been completed except
for 1 tattoo facility who staff is having issues contacting. Jackie also spoke about a new DNR fund for
unsewered areas in the county. The fund has subdivisions, Ira, Kilduff and Green Castle were examples given.
The unsewered areas fund has phases to assist qualifying residents with septic needs, examples given were
septic systems, septic tanks and septic laterals.

2.) WIC Report FY22Q1 (2-page report) Janet Weber from MICA: In November WIC provided services for
389 families in Newton and 58 families in Colfax. Due to COVID WIC received approval forremote visits for
January and February. Janet stated the remote visits have helped assist family during the pandemic and will
continue with the resolution with funds from the federal government to help families purchase fresh fruits and
vegetables. Until April, each child can receive $24, and mothers can receive various amount depending on her
need's examples given were if the mother is only breast feeding or if she is supplementing with formula. After
April the amounts will fall to $9 per child and $11 for mothers. New weight clinic started in Marshalltown,
families can walk in or make appointments to have their child's weight check.

3.) I-smile Dental, FY22Q1 (4-page report) Melissa Woodhouse, coordinator from Marion Co. In-person WIC
clinic are open in Marion County and I-Smile will continue with their programs for preschoolers, Head Start
students and in the schools. Melissa stated there is now online consent forms and the can be accessed through a
QR code. Melissa updated the board on Medicaid dental services in Jasper County, she stated 50% of those on
Medicaid have received dental services in the past year. She also mentioned the Love Your Neighbor program
and how this is a wonderful service forthose in need. Melissa also thanked the school nurses and staff for their

support.



Board of Health member recommendations to the Board of Supervisors
1.) Nomination of Board of Health Chair: Dr. Cope nominated Margot Voshell to continue as board chair
Motion made by: Donna Akins Second by: Dr. Cope Motion passed: unanimously
2.) Local Public Health Services grant changes FY23-FY27: Heather Bombei from IDPH: Heather stated
IDPH is shifting focus with the grant funds from individual care services to more community health services.
The amount of the grant will remain the same, about $86,000 annually. She stated Jasper County started this
process in 2019 and learning the changes to the billing process. Heather stated she is leamning the process
herself and will be attending the Region 1 training at the end of the month. LPHS grant will no long pay for
mndividual services as of FY27.
3.) Iowa Health and Human Services Alignment: Heather Bombei from IDPH: Heather stated the purpose
of the alignment is to eliminate duplicate services as both agencies have common goals and mission. There is
not a lot of information about the alignment, she believes Director Garcia updated the state legislator this week
and they are working toward a table of organization.
4.) COVID technology grant: $201,719 — Public Health $163,584 Sherrif $38,135
Motion made by: Dr.Cope Second by: Julie Smith Motion passed: unanimously
5.) Budget for FY22 adjustment, FY 23
FY22 - Change, about $201,800 -COVID technology grant, expense and revenue and give Becky
authority to utilize the funds.
FY23- Budgetsheets per auditor office is 4% for non-union. The Board of Supervisors have not
approved raises yet, but it is recommended to stay consistent with the across the
board pay plan raise as approved by Board of Supervisors.
Motion made: Donna Akins Second by: Dr.Cope  Motion passed: unanimously

6.) Community Health Assessment and Improvement Plan (CHA/CHIP) 2022- information only

Survey: htips://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CHNAZ2022 MercyOneNewionlA

Virtual meeting 3.31.2022 with Mercy One Newton at 11:30 AM.

7.) Follow up on Homemaker Reimbursement program: Melissa Gary, Health Department Assistant:

o Currently we have 7 clients. 5 of the 7 clients were referred to Comerstone Caregiving from
Recover Health. Recover Health has had a major staff shortage and chents were not receiving
services weekly or for the full time needed. Cornerstone agreed to accept the 5 clients and signed
a contract with JCHD. The amount paid for services will increase, from the last few months to
where they were in previous months with clients receiving services weekly. Cornerstone will
start providing services tomorrow, 1/14/2022.

Jasper County Health Department Agency Report:

s Administrative updates: (Becky Pryor): From July of 21 to December of 21, all working hours
have been paid by grant funds especially due to one time, COVID grants and the shift of duties,
as the grants are being completed the salaries will no longer be billed. FY 22 goals were
presented in a handout and will be reviewed after the move to the new building and the
community health needs assessment meeting.



* Home Care reimbursement report: (Melissa Gary) see above
¢ Other Public Health updates: (Kristina Winfield): There has been a rise in communicable
diseases and investigations. Around 200 reminder cards were sent to residents in the county.
Kristina and EMA held Stop the Bleed training with the roads department, and we are working
on a new inventory system to help organize the PPE we have stored at the ARL. Sent out a lot of
emails with the new CDC and IDPH guidance on positive COVID cases, We have Test lowa at
home saliva test kits at the office and have been promoting vaccinations on social media, the
radio and m the local newspapers. As of yesterday, 1/12/2022, Jasper County has had 406
positive cases in the month January,
Public input: none
Next meeting: Thursday, March 10, 2022, Time: 11:00 AM, Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton

Motion to Adjourn: Motion made by: Dr.Cope, Second by: Julie Smith, Motion passed: unanimously at
11:5%9am.

Minutes taken by: Melissa Gary, Assistant

Approved during Board of Health meeting on 3/10/2022.

Date: 3/10/2022

Board of Health



JURID 2IN1INAISELIU| JBIEAA

:BuilesiAl Y1/eaH Jo pieog ZZ0T ‘0T YoJeN Joy sarepdn

sjule|duwio) 1o sanss| Auy

PIOS SUY 1581 Uopey

1/0

sa1lg 8oQ [ selqey

siute|dwor souesin

suonoadsu] Jadwing yue] Jidas

suoijdadsu| Aulioed ooyie|

suondedsu| Ayjioed Bujuue]

suoiloadsu| eds/jood

$1591 JBIEMN

|||

0§ e

S|[eM pauopueqy padan|d

Pa1oNJISuUo) S|[9M MON

SUOIUSU| J2JSUBL] JO W]

suoloadsu] 13 |ea3 onindeg

Il

g24-UBf :ZZ0CAd
yl|eaH Jo pseog Auno)) sadser 01 Bunloday [RausluuodIaug

8uIISaN Y BSH 4O peog Z7Z0T ‘0T Yaiein




Jasper County MCAH 1s Quarter Repor:
Data is from 10.01.21-12.31.21
Comparisen Data is from 10.01.20-12.31.20
Child Health Services in Jasper County: 1% Quarter

Service Provided 1st Q 2021 1 Q2 2020 Difference -/+
Vision Screening 32 0 +32
Developmental 46 3 +435

Screening

Behavioral Screening | O 3 -3

Initial Informing, 37 0 +37

Informing Follow-Up | 246 308 -62

Inform Completion 74 58 + 16

Care Coordination 0 0 No Change
Lead Draws 9] 0 No Change

Maternal Health Services in Jasper County: 1¢ Quarter

Service Provided 1 Q 2021 1 Q 2020 Difference -/ +
Care Coordination 0 0 No Change
Presumptive Eligibility | O 0 No Change

for Medicaid

Total Number of Services Provided by our entire MCAH Team

Servize Provided 1 Q2021 1st Q) 2021 Difference -/ +
Lead Draws 11 o +11
Immunizations &1 20 -4
Hear:ng Screening 1 0 +1
Behavioral Screening 3 6 -3
Vision Screening 273 0 +273
Presumplive Eligibility | © 16 -7
for Medicaid (CALD)

Presumptive Eligibility | 4 5 -1
for Medicaid (MH)

Developmental 246 16 +250
Screcning

Initial Informing 636 682 -46
Informing Follow-Up 635 681 -46
Inform Complction 289 277 +12

Blie=CAH
Purple=MII

Other Program Information:

*We are placing a considerable amount of effort to improve our Informing numbers, & hope to see
more positive results. We have added an additional staff member to help, as Informing involves a great
many phone calls, text messages, & mailings.

*I'here have been some changes in lead testing guidelines recently. The CDC changed the ‘normal’
value from 5 to 3.5 ug/dL. We haven’t been able to provide much lead testing, as the Lead Care II




machine that we (& the majority of the state, including medical providers) use has had a recall on their

testing kits since July 2021. We are in contact with the State Hygienic Lab & hope fo have supplies
delivered to us soon so that we can begin festing in earnest.

*The FY23 Competitive RFPs are beginning to roll out: the 1+ Five RFF was released last week; the WIC
RFP will be released on 1.27; the MH RFP will be released in late March, & the CAH RFP will be released
in April. As you can see, this looks a little different already. 1¢ Five is now a stand-alone grant, rather
than being part of MCAH, & instead of the MCAH grant being all together, IDPH has split it up into 2
separate grants.

Thank you for allowing us to provide services in your community! If there are any questions, concerns,
or suggestions, feel free to contact me at any fime.

Julie Miller
WIC Coordinator + MCAH Project Director
Marion County Public Health

imiller(@marioncountyiowa.¢oy

641.828.2238 x4



o | <% JASPER CO
Mf:RCYONE ‘ HEALTH DEPARTMENUN)IAY

Date: 3/2/2022

To: Jasper County, [owa

From: Jasper County Health Department, Becky Pryor, Board of Health Administrator
MercyOne Newton, Chad Kelley, Director of Operations

RE: Jasper County Community Health Assessment

/7? {._\{' WEOEC /7((:’{ 7 ‘rf/;’-‘f(/i:/'f ‘(

JASPER COUNT

COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSESSMENT

Virtual Townhall 3.31.2022

MercyOne Newton Medical Center and Jasper County Public Health Department are hosting a
virtual Town Hall Meeting for the 2022 Community Health Assessment. The purpose of this
meeting will be to review the community health indicators and gather feedback opinions on key
community needs. The goal is to work towards a healthier Jasper County. This event will be held
on Thursday, March 31%, from 11:30 a.m. — 1:00 p.m. via Zoom.

All business leaders and residents are encouraged to join us for this important meeting. In order
to adequately prepared for this virtual meeting, it is imperative that those attending RSVP. We
hope you find the time to attend this important event by following the link below to complete
your RSVP before March 24™". Note: Those who RSVP, will receive additional information and
confirmation a few days prior to the event.

LINK: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CHNA2022 JasperColA NewtonRSVP

Please contact the PR department at MercyOne Newton with any questions at PR@skiffmed.com




Jasper County Health Department- information related to survey
Infrastructure: organization chart

Jasper County is a Micropolitan that is a County based agency. BOH subcontracts Environmental
Health to Jasper County.

Board of Health: 5 members, 1 is the Medical Director,

e 3 works in health care, 1 former elected, 1 retired education.
e BOH years of service: 5.2 years, range 0-12 years

Workforee: Ittakes about 3 years to learn public health.

¢ 3 employees; 2 nurses and 1 assistant

e 2 RN’s with BS degrees and one serves as the administrator

.. 43 years public health/nursing experience

* Average at Jasper County is 10 years of service, 5- 19 years of service
» Average age 1s 43 years old

Barriers faced by Public Health:

o COVID-19 exhaustion for 2 years

e Space for storage of PPE and transporting supplies

e Lack of understanding and at times respect of public health’s role in Jasper County
e Time

Services provided: See brochure

Fundlng IDPH: Local public health services, Immunization, Public Health Emergency
Preparedness, and many COVID grants right now. Sometimes community grants.

Ability to meet the foundational capabilities:

1. Daia analysis and public nealth conclusions drawn

Community summaries or fact sheeis of dats to support public health improvement
planning processes

implement a strategic plan

Wigrliiorce development sirategies

Performance management policy/sysiam

Implemented performance management system

Establish a gualify improvemeant program

Implement qualily improvement aclivities

L

DO W



lowa Local Gov. Public Health. - Highlights 2022

PublicHealthInfrastructure: p 8-9

» Total employees: 1402 p8

e Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - average in micropolitan area 14.73 employees

» JasperCountyis a Micropolitan. Organization type: 66 County

» Countybased average 16.06 employees peragency: health systems 7.53employees
Budget- Revenue Median $531682 p 10 Expenditures$786538 p 1l
Organization of Public Health Agencies p118

* G5 County based, 34 Health System p 15
¢ 31 Environmentalwith public health p 16
e 5accreditedp 18

Board .of Health- definitions p 20
s Average 7.4 numberof years, Chair 12.0 years p 20
» JasperCounty 5.2 years, range 0-12 years
= 74 BOH membersleftin lowa, 1 leftthis year forJasperCounty.
o Majority are medical professionals- 254
® Retired- 133
e Elected officials- 57

Workforce p 21

e PublicHealth Administrators- 96 for 99 Countiestotal in lowa

27% - Age 45-54 years old
34% - Age 55 and older
88.5%- female
¢ PublicHealth positions p22
e Mostall counties report having nurses, leadership, and office staf*.
e Difficulty filling positions: Nurses, leadership, and clerical
Service Delivery p 25
CHNA with hospital 70 counties
Many programs such as WIC, chronic disease, etc.
Health equity
EmergingIssues/barriers* p 29, p

e (COVID-19*

* MentalHealth

+ Public Health workforce *
s Transportation

e Funding™®

» Politicizing public health



UDIDIUYDS] 108S DD P3IHIIDD)
yypay oljgnd
1NOQD UONRPINSUOD BulsSINN
sBuUIUIDJl Hd pup
VN34 paJinbad o Bulpnioul
paulpJ] A[SAISUBIXS S| 1JD1S
2ousIadxs bulsinu
JO supah Aupbw pup ssaubsp
S,J0[2Yd0Dg SALY SBSINN Z
Y1|P3H |RIUSWIUOIAUT
JO4 120J1U0DONS e
JUDISISSY. | o
SOSINN pPaJaisibay 7 e
sosho|dwig swl | -||N4 S e
wpa) JnO

1012341 |P2IPSIA
D SBPN|DU| SISSIUN|OA G
APOQ DUIUIBSACL) e
YijoaH 40 papog ‘0D Jadspor

9ZIS Ul 1S8DUD| Y18 e
uojp|ndod
ul AluNoD 1S8bUD| Y1/| e
pMmoj ‘Aruno) uadsor

4V IM OHM




‘6L-AIAOD B|dwbxa salddns pup
7 SDUIDDDA 04 JuswlIndap Jno ybnoayy x
Pa10UIPJIO0D S| 8SUOdSsal JIWBpUDY e »
'suonpziunbIo AlluNwWLIoD ‘2/0W

pUD ‘s18pIA0I ‘S31Y)1D04 810y} |0SH AubW pUD ‘UOIRIDOSSY Y1|ooH
UOII|DOD PUD JUSWSBOUDN 2l|gnd DMO| ‘Ssaupaindald

Aousbiswz AlunoD) Jadsor e :
'sapuUsbisWg YioaH dlignd Bulinp Adusbuswig Aunod

‘vapwwo) Aieyps
PUD Ssaujlap AIUNOD BYl UO SBAISS e

: Buippa| pUD ‘S324N0S3J ‘S|P ‘BuluID.] J2dspp ‘UONI|POD S402YlPaH

IUELIEE DU ‘Buiuup|d sapn|duU| SS9 d N d £ :
1upJB y3oay dljgnd snosswny e e T _m =¥l SSRUERIBE N0 JSdSDT DNAS VdA
‘uonuaaa.d Ainful o} yyoay et HLISEr Sl ‘SEDIAJISS UDWNH pUD YooK

|DIUSP ‘SWopUOD ‘AdIBY| ‘S8ljILDS
Bulusyibua.ls ‘Sa400) 1UBIDd ‘Pas|g SSaupel .mQO.hn_ >ucwm.\_wc.._m¢ =
2y} dois ‘susboyipnd sulog-poo|q

hiunoD Jadsor ‘saupD hiunod
Jodsof SUOIH|POD ALUNWILIOD

LIOJ} UOIDINPS SSaU||oM pub Yi|oaH e 'sjuspisal Buifijijonb o1 8|go|ILAD i penicnll ol BE o 10 o
‘Suoijowo.d S| luallasingquiisl 21023UICH e

PUD SJI04 Y)paH AUUNWWO) e "2102 swoy Buipuly o sseo.d ay) 'SsaupaJndald

"up|d 1UsWaAoIdw| Yi|oaH ybno.yy 830BIADU S8I|ILDY JIBY) PUD Aousbisw3 YijoaH 21and

AU TT S G AACE N R < <0 o105 110 socor Ic

= Bk~ sy Myt ) S©2JN0S”Y °9.Je) sWOoH m= AousBr PoOS| Byl SO SAISS 9M

YlleoH 2ljqnd Nc '/¥T P2 UO BSINUY o 'S|DJIS}S. UOIIDUIPIO0D

SIS N Ry soplAoJd pup sediAlaS Ul sdpb

‘Spasu JUSWIDaI] 954} SAI8D8J S1uailnd
1nof 11} 1529 03 824n0sa. 4o Aidushp SISO|N2JaQgN1 SAI}D0 PUD JUSIDT e 1suiobp 1usAsId 0] sisupind
94} 0} NoA po3| 0} S|P BID BM ® 'SYD34G1IN0 1USASId pub |02IUID pPUDL AUNWIWIOD JNO
e Ec:owruw%%ﬂqw,m MU:E%_ m_mc aL3SINN LG03H gng o YliM S910100D||0D Juswindad
g pa3e|dwod a4p suonpbIISaAUl 9SDD _
10 Adjjod Joop Buoim ou D SADY SM e 9SDSSIP S|gP2IUNWWIOD |gplioday e Y3oeH Munod Jedsor sy

92JN0S3y Alunwwo) @Q 9Se3SIJ 9|gediunwuo) NQ

‘Alupaf sauodfApp pub [0OYDS Ul
S|GP[IPAD UaJp|IYD || 404 SHPND UOIDZIUNWIW| e
9.0 say|ddns ajiym fijlponb 3oys ‘saafiojdws Aluno? Jadsor
9S0Y1 01 9|gP|IDAD 3 ADW $}03S JOD) e 0} A||PAUUD USAIB 2D SI0US N|4 e
‘upIdIUYD8] 108s UPd paulpJy o fig "WDIB0I4 USIP|IYD) JO4 SBUIDIDA
pawoiad 240 SUo(IDadsul 103S UDD) e oy} Jog Aypnb 10y} mmoﬁ )
3.\_3:\: pooypl|iyos PC®>®\_Q Q] UOISsSiiA S|gD|IDAD 34D SOJUI|D SUORPZIUNWIW| e

Auno) Jadse[ spry ajes m: suoneziunuiwi _._u




WISCONSIN

\ &
—
ILLINOIS

- 'Lwﬁ““**"m Ottumwatr

NEBRASKA P e (L g -~
[/ ol R T b vl "% ] |
29, i / Foh { k. Pl ke HBurlington
bag gk | y il 9
d Joe f o i) ( R T A
i ) ) ..__——:-‘u-—"-*‘—'"l‘
N ey ,f f ;r [\ 5 N X
/ 4y ;
P f ) !‘ \_\ ;
J E { E j MISSOURI !

Bureau of Public Health Performance |DPH

February 2022
Protecting and Improving the Health of lowans IOWA Department
of PUBLIC HEALTH



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Suggested Citation:

lowa Department of Public Health. Public Health Modernization. Bureau of Public Health
Performance. Local Governmental Public Health: A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local
Public Health Systems Survey. Des Moines: lowa Dept. of Public Health, 2022.
https://idph.iowa.gov/mphi

Gov. Kim Reynolds
Lt. Gov. Adam Gregg
IDPH Interim Director Kelly Garcia

Report Contact Information:
Joy Harris, Public Health Modernization/Accreditation Coordinator

joy.harris@idph.iowa.gov
515-452-2212

Marisa Roseberry

Bureau Chief, Bureau of Public Health Performance
Marisa.roseberry@idph.iowa.gov

515-322-1925

Acknowledgements:
The department wishes to thank Public Health Administrators and their staff for completing the

Local Public Health System Survey.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 2



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Introduction and Background
Methodology

Data Limitations

Public Health Infrastructure

FTE's Employed by Local Public Health Agencies 8
Budgets 10
Organization of Public Health Agencies 15
Environmental Health Organized with Public Health 16
Home Health Delivery vs. Public Health Service Delivery 17
Partnerships 17
Accreditation Status 18

Local Boards of Health

Board Member Qualifications 19
Local Board of Health Membership and Service 20
Workforce
Public Health Administrator 21
Public Health Positions 22
Workforce 23
Interns 23
Contract Staff 24

Public Health Service Delivery
Community Health Needs Assessment and Health Improvement Plan (CHNA & HIP) 25

Service Delivery 25

Foundational Public Health Services 28

Emerging Issues and Barriers
Cross-Jurisdictional Sharing 30

Health Equity 31

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 3



A Raport on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Barriers

Next Steps

Appendix A: Definitions

Appendix B: Data Tables

Appendix C: Local Public Health Survey Tool

Appendix D: Counties by population

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

33

34

35

38

55

72



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

EH Environmental Health
FTE Full Time Equivalent
HIPAA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
HIV Human Immunodeficiency Virus
IDPH lowa Department of Public Health
IRIS Immunization Registry Information System
LBOH Local Board of Health
MCH Maternal and Child Health
PH Public Health
PPE Parsonal Protective Equipment
PHAB Public Health Accreditation Board
Ql Quality Improvement
RFP Request for Proposal
STI Sexually Transmitted Infections
SFY State Fiscal Year
WIC Women, Infants, and Children

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 5



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

This report details the findings of the lowa Department of Public Health's (IDPH) collection of
data about the local public health system through the second annual Local Public Health
System Survey. lowa’s local governmental public health system includes local boards of health
and the designated local public health agencies who provide services on behalf of each local
board of health (as identified by each local board of health).

This report begins to look at the system over time where the department was able to compare
2021 data with 2020 data that information has been included.

In addition, by conducting the survey IDPH aimed to:

e Share information about the infrastructure of the local governmental public health
system;

¢ Describe the local governmental public health workforce and the barriers they face;

e Share information about local boards of health;

e Describe services provided by the local governmental public health system;

e Discover emerging issues being faced by the public health system as identified by local
public health administrators;

e Describe, at a high level, how the local governmental public health system is funded,;
and

e Better understand the local governmental public health system’s ability to meet the
foundational capabilities that have been identified in lowa as core to public health
practice.

Methodology

IDPH staff evaluated the 2020 survey, identified which questions needed clarification, and if
questions needed to be added to best meet the department'’s aims. The final version of the
survey was distributed by email to the public health administrator of the designated local public
health agency in each of lowa’s 99 counties. The survey tool Cognito was used as it allowed
administrators to go in and out of the survey as needed. Survey responses were collected in
August 2021. Additional information was clarified through correspondence with specific local
public health administrators.

In addition to the data collected from local public health administrators, some IDPH
programmatic data were included in the data collection process to provide a snapshot of the role
of the local governmental public health system in service delivery. The data provided is not all
inclusive of programming that takes place at the local level. The data were collected from IDPH
program staff either via email or shared Google documents.

IDPH intends to continue to collect data that describe the local governmental public health
system and the public health workforce annually. For the purposes of this report, all data, unless

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 6



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

otherwise noted, are for the time period of July 1, 2020 —~ June 30, 2021 or State Fiscal Year 21
(SFY21).

Data Limitations

The following are data limitations of the survey:

1.

2.

The survey required the input of the local public health admrinistrator. Local boards of
health or other public health staff were not surveyed.

Approximately one-third of lowa's local environmental health departments are included
in the data, This is because the majority of environmental health departments are
organized separately from the local public health agency.

Data about public health funding was sought at a high level but conclusions are difficult
to draw as counties track and account for funds using different charts of accounts and
funding systems.

Administrators were not asked to do a formal review of their ability to meet the
foundational public health services but instead were asked o self-identify their agency's
ability to meet the requirements.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

In order to deliver public health services a strong public health organizational infrastructure must

be in place. Organizational infrastructure includes things like: a putlic health workforce,
resources, planning capabilities, and partnerships. For the purposes of this survey, the
department looked at the following components of the local governmental public health system

infrastructure:

s Number of full-time equivalents (FTEs) to carry out the work of public health

e Budget data

e Local public health (PH) agencies organization
e Location of environmental health (EH) in the public health table of organization
» Agencies that provide home health services

e Partnerships
e Accreditation status

FTE’s Employed by Local Public Health Agencies

Administrators were asked to identify the total number of FTEs (including permanent full time,
permanent part time, and temporary staff) employed in their agency. Data shows that the size
of the local public health workforce across the state at the time of the survey had grown by
65.47 FTEs since State Fiscal Year 20 (SFY20).

Table 1 shows that at the same time the total number of employees decreased.

:‘lieportlng "Pe'nod L A# of FTEs H T# ofEmpioyees
SFY20 1,210.95 1,421
SFY21 1,276.42 1,402

Table 2 provides information about FTEs as they relate to county population. Appendix D is a
map of lowa counties shaded by the population category used for the purposes of this report.

_Table 2: To s employed in local public health agencies

County Populatlon Average # | Range of Average # Range of
of FTEs FTEs of FTEs FTEs
(SFY20) (SFY20) (SEY21) (SEY21)

Rural Counties — Population < 20,000 | 8.92 0.9-25.13 9.11 1-24.25

(n=64)

Micropolitan Counties — Population 14.95 1.2-41.9 14,73 1-435

20,000 — 49,999 (n=19)

Metropolitan Counties — Population > | 32.36 2.75-62.7 37.59 3.5-98

50,000 (n=11)

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Information about the number of FTEs based on the organization of the agency (county or
health system based) is in Table 3.

Table 3: Total number of FTEs employed in local public health agencies by organization type

Organization Type Total # of FTEs Average # of FTEs Range of FTEs
(BEY21) (SFY21) (SFY21)

Health-System Based 248.52 7.53 1- 26.6

(n=33)

County-Based (n =64) | 1027.90 16.06 1-98.0

In SFY21, the six public health agencies serving the counties with the most population
employed 29% of the FTEs reported in the survey. The 47 counties with a population of 15,000
or less (46 reporting) employed 30% of the FTEs reported.

In SFY20, the six public health agencies serving the counties with the most population
employed 25% of the FTEs reported in the survey. The 47 counties with a population of 15,000
or less (44 reporting) employed 30% of the FTEs reported.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance




A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Budgets

Administrators were surveyed for high-level information about budgets. Budgets from one public‘

health agency are difficult to compare to another public health agency because budgets vary

based on staffing, services provided, governing entity, organizational structure, and other
factors. Data should be viewed with that limitation in mind. Range, mean and median are
provided because of several outliers.

Table 4: Total revenue without county tax allocation for SFY21

Statewide Statistics

Amount

Range (n=96):

$77,949 - $4,137,682

Mean: $859,391.29

Median: $531,862,50

Revenue Amount # of Rural # of Micropolitan # of Total
counties in counties in Metropolitan number of
category category counties in counties

category

No amount given 3 0 0 3

<$50,000 0 0 0 0

$50,000-$200,000 12 3 0 15

$200,001-$400,000 |17 3 1 21

$400,001-$600,000 |13 2 2 17

$600,001 - $800,000 | 11 2 1 15

$800,001- 4 1 0 5

$1,000,000

$1,000,001 - 8 5 3 16

$3,000,000

>$3,000,000 1 3 4 8

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

10



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Table 5: Total expenditures for SFY21

Statewide Statistics

Amount

Range: (n=96)

$ 118,424 - $6,798,567

Mean: $1,256,616.16

Median: $786,538

Expenditures Amount | # of Rural # of Micropolitan # of Total
counties in counties in Metropolitan number of
category category counties in counties

category

No amount given 3 0 0 3

<$50,000 0 0 0 0

$50,000-$200,000 4 1 0 5

$200,001-$400,000 12 3 1 16

$400,001-$600,000 17 1 0 18

$600,001 - $800,000 |7 3 0 10

$800,001- 6 4 0 10

$1,000,000

$1,000,001 - 18 5 2 25

$3,000,000

>$3,000,000 1 3 i 11

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

11




A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Table 6: Revenue the agency received from the county board of supervisors to support
agency services in SFY21 ;

Statewide
Statistics

Amount

Range: (n=97)

$0 - $4,195,766.59

Mean:

$430,552.28

Median: $186,687
Allocation from # of Rural # of Micropolitan | # of Total number of
county board of counties in counties in Metropolitan counties
supervisors category category counties in

category
No amount given 2 0 0 2
<$50,000 5 0 0 5
$50,000-$200,000 | 36 11 1 48
$200,001- 13 4 0 17
$400,000
$400,001- 12 1 2 15
$600,000
$600,001 - 0 3 0 3
$800,000
$800,001- 0 0 0 0
$1,000,000
$1,000,001 - 0 1 6 7
$3,000,000
>$3,000,000 0 0 2 2

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

12



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

For the purposes of this report budgets were also broken down by the organization of the

agency.

| Table 7: Total revenue without county tax allocation for SFY21

Revenue Amount # of county- # of health-system Total number of
based based departmenis counties
departments (n=33)

(n=66)

No amount given 1 2 3

<$50,000 0 0 0

$50,000-$200,000 8 7 15

$200,001-$400,000 12 9 21

$400,001-$600,000 12 5 17

$600,001 - $800,000 14 1 15

$800,001- $1,000,000 4 1 5

$1,000,001 - $3,000,000 | 8 7 15

>$3,000,000 7 1 8

Table 8: Total expenditures for SFY21

# of 'heal'th-s'ystérr"!

Total number of counties

Expenditure Amount # of county-

based based departments

departments (n=33)

(n=66)
No amount given 1 pi 3
<$50,000 0 0 0
$50,000-$200,000 2 3 3
$200,001-$400,000 7 9 16
$400,001-$600,000 11 7 18
$600,001 - $800,000 8 2 10
$800,001- $1,000,000 |7 4 11
$1,000,001 - 20 5 25
$3,000,000
>$3,000,000 10 1 11

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

13



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

Table 9: Revenue the agency received from the county board of supervisors to support
. agencyservices INISEYZ4 0 : : _

Allocation from county | # of county- # of health-system Total number of counties
board of supervisors based based departments

departments (n=33)

(n=66)
No amount given 1 1 2
<$50,000 2 o 5
$50,000-$200,000 22 26 48
$200,001-$400,000 14 3 17
$400,001-$600,000 15 0 15
$600,001 - $800,000 |3 0 3
$800,001- $1,000,000 |0 0 0
$1,000,001 - i 0 7
$3,000,000
>$3,000,000 2 0 2

In total administrators reported $82,501,564.03 of revenue, not including the allocation from the
county. Total expenditure from all counties reporting was $120,635.151.36. Administrators
reported a total of $41,763,571.18 of county dollars provided by local boards of supervisors.

In addition to questions on revenue, expenditures, and county allocations received from the
board of supervisors, administrators were asked if their agency had a public health fund that
allows them to accumulate fund balances from year to year and carry forward those balances to
the next year. All 99 counties answered the question, and 17 reported they have a public health
fund that allows this. This is an increase of three counties from when the survey was fielded in

2020.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

14



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Organization of Public Health Agencies

The majority of lowa’s local public health agencies (66) are county-based. In the map below,
agencies organized as part of county government are shaded. The remaining counties (33) are
health—system based, which means the local board of health in those counties enters into a
contract with a health system for delivery of public health services.

In SFY20, 65 agencies were county-based.

Organization of Local Public Health Agencies as of June 30, 2021

KEY

Health-System Based Agencies

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 15



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Environmental Health Organized with Public Health

As shown by shading on the map below, 31 of lowa’s local governmental public health agencies
provide both public health (PH) and environmental health (EH) under the same organizational

structure.

In SFY20, this report showed that 29 agencies provided both public health and environmental
health under the same organizational structure.

Combined PH/EH departments on June 30, 2021

Whnash‘ek]ﬂhﬂakﬂ§

KEY

Separate PH and EH
departments

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

16



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Home Health Delivery vs. Public Health Service Delivery

Home health services are provided to individuals in the home, whereas public health activities
and services are delivered to the entire community. The survey asked each administrator to
estimate the percentage of their agency's time spent on home health services. Only data from
SFY21 is provided due to a change in the survey question.

Table 10 below shows the administrators’ responses.

Table 10: Percentage of agency/department work providing home health care

Percentage of agency/department work
providing home care nursing and/or home
health care aide services directly

# of counties (n=96)

0% 28

1-24% 24

25-49% 12

50-74% 17

75-100% 15
Partnerships

The survey asked administrators to rate their partnerships as to whether or not they have a

shared vision and public health objective.

 collectively being worked toward

| Table 11: Majority of partnerships have a shared vision of the public health objective

Responses on if a majority of
partnerships have a shared vision of the
public health objective collectively being
worked toward

# of administrators responding (n=98)

Completely Disagree 2
Somewhat Disagree 2
Neither Agree or Disagree 14
Somewhat Agree 51
Completely Agree 29

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

17




A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Accreditation Status

Five local public health agencies have received national accreditation from the Public Health
Accreditation Board (PHAB). In order to achieve accreditation, agencies must show that they

are able to meet national standards in twelve domains. The twelve domains include:

%

2,

LN AW

Conduct and disseminate assessments focused on population health status and public
health issues facing the community

Investigate health problems and environmental public health hazards to protect the
community

Inform and educate about public health issues and functions

Engage with the community to identify and address health problems

Develop public health policies and plans

Enforce public health laws

Promote strategies to improve access to health care

Maintain a competent public health workforce

Evaluate and continuously improve processes, programs, and interventions

10 Contribute to and apply the evidence base of public health
11. Maintain administrative and management capacity
12. Maintain capacity to engage the public health governing entity

The local public health agencies who to date have achieved accredited status include: CG
(Cerro Gordo) Public Health, Johnson County Public Health, Linn County Public Health, Scott
County Health Department and Siouxland District Health Department.

PHAB announced that updated national standards for public health accreditation will be
released in 2022. Updated standards will align with the Foundational Public Health Services
Model and the refresh of the Ten Essential Services of Public Health.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

18



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

lowa’s local public health system is governed by local boards of health (LBOH). lowa Code
Chapter 137.104 states that local boards of health shall have the following powers and duties:

“A local board of health shall:
a) Enforce state laws and rules and lawful orders of the state department

b) Make and enforce such reasonable rules and regulations not inconsistent with the law and
the rules of the state board as may be necessary for the protection and improvement of the
public health...

¢) Employ persons as necessary for the efficient discharge of its duties.”

lowa has 99 local boards of health. The board of supervisors in each county appoints local
board of health members who serve a three-year term. Members are volunteers who participate
in regular board meetings and may serve their communities representing public health with
partner organizations. lowa Code requires all counties have at least five members on their local
board of health; however a county may choose to have additional members.

Board Member Qualifications

lowa Administrative Code 641.77.4(1) states that all members should have experience or
education related to the core public health functions, essential public health services, public
health, environmental health, personal health services, population-based services, or
community based initiatives.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 19



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

Table 12: Occupational background of board of health members

Occupation Categories

# of Board members

Professional - Medical

254

Elected Officials 53
Education 34
Self-employed 30
Animal Science/Veterinarian 24
Managers/Administration 23
Professional 18
Service 15
Farmer 14
Clerical 9
Finance 9
Legal 8
Sales 8
Religious 5
Labor 4
Craftsperson 2
Other 18

Administrators reported that 133 local board of health members are retired. This is a slight
decrease from the 136 local board of health members reported as retired in SFY20.

Local Board of Health Membership and Service

Board of Health members agree to serve a three-year term. Board members may serve more

than one term.

Table 13: Local board of health membership

Membership of the Local Board of Health #in SFY20 #in SFY21
(n=99) (n=99)
Counties with a board of supervisor member as a voting 57 56
member on the LBOH
In SFY20, 49 LBOH members left their position. This increased to 74 in SFY21.
Table 14: Local board of health length of service :
Length of Service Average # of Average # of
years SFY20 years SFY21
(n=97) (n=98)
LBOH Chair 11.4 12.0
All LBOH members 7.1 7.4

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance




A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

This section of the report looks specifically at the local governmental public health workforce in
lowa.

Public Health Administrator

The role of the Public Health Administrator is an important one. Depending on the size and
structure of the local public health agency and administrator may serve several different roles.
Examples of these roles include:

e Supervising agency services and administrative services;

e Enforcing federal, state and local public health regulations;

e Supervising/evaluating the work of staff;

e Developing an annual budget;

e Establishing and maintaining working relationships with other county officials and public
health partners;

e Seeing the strategic vision for public health;

e Providing recommendations to the local board of health.

Thirty-one of lowa's public health administrators also supervise public health and environmental
health staff.

Due to the importance of the role, demographic information was collected from the
administrators who completed the local public health system survey.

In SFY 21, there were 96 administrators serving lowa’'s 99 counties. In southwest lowa, one
administrator serves Taylor and Adams counties and one administrator serves Clarke and
Decatur counties. In eastern lowa, one administrator serves Clinton and Jackson counties. Two
administrators did not provide demographic information about themselves,

Survey results show local public health administrators are predominantly female. Eighty-five of
the 94 administrators whom data were collected from identified as female. Administrators
identified themselves as predominantly white, with fewer than five administrators identifying as
another race or ethnicity.

_Table 15: Age oublic health administrator s . o
ge Range # of Administrators SFY20 # of Administrators SFY21
(n=93) (n=94)

Less than 25 *Didn’t ask in SFY 20 0

25-34 14 16

35-44 22 19

45-54 20 26

55-64 34 a1

65+ 3 2

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 21



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

The Local Public Health Services program tracks the number of public health administrators that
leave local public health agencies each year. For the SFY21, 12 public health administrators
left their role. This is a decrease from the previous year when 16 administrators left.

Public Health Positions

In the survey, administrators were asked to identify the number of FTEs for their agency based
on pre-identified positions common to public health practice. Total FTE's for the system appear
in Table 11.

The limitation of the data presented in Table 11 is that it only represents the local governmental
public health system and does not represent environmental health departments that are
organized separately from the local public health agency or public health partners who provide
essential public health services.

IDPH is not able to compare data to the SFY20 survey because of changes to question format.

Table 16: FTEs by public health positon . S

Public Health Position Total # of FTEs # of counties reporting this
position

Registered Nurse 322.45 93

Nursing aide/home health 166.89 67

aide/ homemaker

Agency leadership 154.40 97

Office and administrative 152.09 79

support staff

Environmental health worker | 86.35 34

Business and financial 68.18 50

operations staff

Community health worker 54.13 23

Preparedness staff 40.64 39

Licensed practical or 31.26 24

vocational nurse

Health educator 29.69 28

Oral healthcare professional | 25.76 15

Public information 104 15

professional

Nutritionist 10.25 5

Epidemiologist/Statistician 9.15 11

Behavioral health staff 8.31 5

Laboratory worker 8.10 6

Information systems 6.5 6

specialist

Animal control worker 5.50 5

Public health physician 202 4

Other 151.04 37

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 22



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

Most frequently identified positions submitted under “Other” included: PRN COVID nurses,
social workers, and family support workers.

Administrators identified which positions were difficult to fill. Sixty-eight counties identified at
least one position was difficult to fill. Table 12 identifies the positions identified and the number
of administrators that identified the position as difficult to fill.

In SFY20, 65 counties identified having at least one position difficul: to fill.

Table 17: Positions difficult to fill s R A ks
Public Health Position # of counties reporting difficulty filling position
Registered nurse 39

Nursing aide/home health aide/homemaker 33

Office and administrative support staff

Agency leadership

Community health worker

QOral healthcare professional

Health educator

Licensed practical or vocational nurse

Preparedness staff

Behavioral health staff

Animal control worker

Business and financial operations staff
Epidemiologist/statistician

Nuftritionist

Public information professional

Other

alaalalalalv|w|v| s o|o |~

Other responses included: PRN registered nurse, PRN interpreter, homemaking supervisor and
social worker.

Workforce

Two new questions around workforce were added in the 2021 survey. Administrators were
asked to identify the number of staff who departed their agency in SFY21. They reported that
251 employees departed from 75 counties. Twenty-one counties reported that no employees
departed.

Administrators were also asked about the number of open positions in their agency at the time
of the survey. SFY21 data show 79 open positions in 45 counties.

Interns

Internships in public health provide valuable experience to students studying various public
health careers like epidemiology, environmental health, or health education. Interns also
provide public health with assistance to enhance public health delivery. Administrators were
asked whether they hosted an intern in their department to help collect and analyze data, and/or
develop and implement public health activities in SFY21. Twenty-six of the 98 counties who

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 23



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

answered the question indicated that they had hosted an intern. This is similar to the findings of
the SFY 20 survey which showed 27 counties had hosted an intern.

Contract Staff

Administrators may choose to contract for personnel. Due to the pandemic, administrators were
asked to differentiate between contract staff hired to address COVID-19 specifically or for non-
COVID related reasons.

Table 18: Contract staff

Counties contracting for staff SFY20 (n=96) | SFY21 (n=97)
# of counties contracting for non- 28 15

COVID personnel

# of counties contracting for COVID | 12 32

specific personnel

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 24



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Public health service delivery looks different from county to county. Not all public health services
are provided by the local governmental public health system. In order to describe the impact of
the system, the survey data was coupled with data compiled from IDPH programs to provide a
snapshot of the role of the local governmental public health system in service delivery. The data
provided is not all inclusive of programming that takes place at the local level.

Community Health Needs Assessment and Health Improvement Plan
(CHNA & HIP)

The CHNA & HIP process systematically looks at health and factors in the community which
impact health. The process brings together organizations and members of the community to
identify needs and priorities. Federal requirements for nonprofit hospitals to conduct a
community health needs assessment every three years provide an opportunity for taking on the
work in partnership.

In SFY20, 67 administrators indicated they coordinate the CHNA & HIP process with a hospital.
In SFY21, that number increased to 70.

Service Delivery

If an agency directly provides services, the agency secures funding and staff to provide those
services. In the survey, administrators were asked to indicate which direct services their agency
provides by selecting from a predetermined list as identified in Table 19.

Service Areas # of counties who # of counties who
provide direct services | provide direct services
(SFY20) (SFY21)

Case Management 34 (n=94) 41 (n=98)

Chronic Disease Prevention/Management | 61 (n=96) 65 (n=98)

Diabetes 28 (n=94) 33 (n=97)

Injury Prevention (including falls) 51 (n=95) 56 (n=98)

Mental Health 17 (n=94) 17 (n=98)

Nutrition 40 (n=95) 44 (n=98)

Physical Activity 28 (n=95) 28 (n=98)

Table 20 identifies the number of local public health agencies who IDPH contracts with directly
to provide services in additional areas of public health practice. In some cases agencies
subcontract with other local public health agencies to provide services within a service area.
The table below is not inclusive of all program areas where IDPH contracts with local public
health agencies.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 25



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

Table 20: Public health program areas that IDPH contracts with local public health agencies

Nutrition Program
for Women, Infants,
and Children (WIC)

to provide : i e
Public Health # of local Total # of # of local public | Total # of
Program Area public health | contractors health agencies | contractors
agencies (SFY20) who contract (SFY21)
who contract with IDPF to
with IDPH to provide services
provide ISEY21)
services *
(SFY20)
Cancer Screening Not collected | Not collected in | 23 26
and Detection and in SFY20 SFY20
WISEWOMAN
Child Health 12 23 13 23
Childhood Lead 19 19 19 19
Poisoning and
Prevention
Maternal Health 11 28 12 20
Oral Health (I- 12 23 18 22
Smile)
Oral Health ( I- 3 3 3 3
Smile Silver)
Sexually 4 4 4 4
Transmitted
Infections
(Investigations and
Partner Services for
HIV and other STls)
Sexually 11 B5 13 60
Transmitted
Infections (STI
clinical services)
Tobacco Use 17 35 17 30
Prevention and
Control (Community
Partnership Grants)
Supplemental 4 20 4 20

*The word contract includes contracts, MOAs, MOUs and other governmental agreements.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

26



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Each public health program is delivered to a certain number of individuals each year. Table 20
outlines the percent of a program’s population served by local public health. For example
1,281,756 doses of influenza vaccine were administered between August 1, 2020, and May 31,
2021.** Of those doses 59,195 or 4.6% were administered by a local public health agency.

Table 21: Percent of program population served by local public health agencies

Public health program
provided by local public
health

Percent of population served
by local public health
agencies SFY20

Percent of population served by
local public health agencies
SEY21

Cancer Screening and
Detection and
WISEWOMAN

Not collected in SF 20

88.6% of recipients who received
screening and lifestyle
intervention services

Child Health

41.5% of all Child Health
clients

52% of all Child Health clients

Influenza (flu) vaccine

4.97% of all flu vaccine
given

4.6% of all influenza vaccine
given

Maternal Health

24.4% of all Maternal Health
clients

28% of all Maternal Health clients

Oral Health ( I-Smile)

57.3% of all kids served by
I-Smile

63.2% of all kids served by |-
Smile

Oral Health (I-Smile
Silver)

100% of all individuals
served by |-Smile Silver

100% of all individuals served by
I-Smile Silver

Supplemental Nutrition
Program for Women,
Infants, and Children
(WIC)

15.26% of all WIC
participants

14.14% of all WIC participants

**The information may be an underestimation of the total number of influenza vaccine doses. Reporting to IRIS is not mandatory for
all healthcare providers so doses administered may not be reported to IRIS or may be listed as historical on a record if it was
entered by another healthcare provider at a later date.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 27



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

In June 2019, the Public Health Advisory Council recommended a set of foundational public
health services measures that align with the National Foundational Public Health Services
model. The measures identified by the council are core to public health practice and can be
used to assess lowa’s governmental public health system. The measures identified were
included in the Local Public Health System Survey. The full descriptions of each measure are
included in the survey tool found in Appendix A of this report.

In the survey, administrators were given a description of each measure and asked to self-
assess whether the local public health agency could fully meet, partially meet, or would not be
able to meet each measure.

Ninety or more administrators identified that their agency could fully meet four measures:

1. Policies regarding confidentiality, including applicable HIPAA requirements

2. Financial management system

3. Communicate with the LBOH about the responsibilities of the department and the
responsibilities of the LBOH

4. Information provided to the LBOH about important public health issues facing the
community, the health department and/or recent actions of the health department

In SFY20 only one measure (#4 above) met the same criteria.

Ten or more administrators identified their agency could not meet the requirements of the
following measures:

1. Data analysis and public health conclusions drawn

Community summaries or fact sheets of data to support public health improvement
planning processes

Implement a strategic plan

Workforce development strategies

Performance management policy/system

Implemented performance management system

Establish a quality improvement program

8. Implement quality improvement activities

e

R

Seven of the eight measures above were also identified by ten or more administrators in SFY 20
as not able to meet. (#1 ,2, 3,4, 6,7, 8)

One item identified in SFY 20 no longer met the criteria, “Implement culturally competent
initiatives to increase access to health care services for those who may experience barriers to

care due to cultural, language, or literacy differences.”

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 28



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

This section of the survey asked administrators to identify emerging public health issues as well
as barriers to providing public health services. Administrator responses were analyzed for
commonalities and assigned to larger themes.

rging public health issues MR e
: g lIss # of times issue was | Emerging Issue # of times issue was
(SFY20) identified (SFY21) identified
COVID-19 60 COVID-19 3
Mental Health 25 Mental Health 23
Funding 23 Public Health 14
Workforce
Public Health 16 Transportation 11
Workforce
Transportation 14 Funding 10
Politicization of 10
Public Health

For additional context on responses provided by administrators, see below for a sampling of
individual administrator quotes for the top emerging issues.

COVID-19:

e “COVID-19 has consumed the maijority of time throughout the fiscal year.”

e “Continued COVID response and staff are tired but they keep plugging away and trying
to complete the standard public health programs and make sure everything is covered
with COVID response.”

Mental Health:

e “Mental health: awareness, stigma, access to care.”

e “Mental health issues with depression and anxiety/substance abuse/suicide/crisis
services”

e “Mental health in regards to people with no known mental health diagnosis just needed a
person to talk to especially after COVID.”

Public Health Workforce:

e ‘“‘Decreased public health staffing during the COVID-19 pandemic.”
e “Staffing shortage issues, fatigue and burnout concerns.”
e “Understaffed to meet the needs of public health services and pandemic duties.”

Transportation:

e “Transportation to larger areas for services such as medical, food, etc.”
e ‘“Lack of public transportation.”

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 29



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Funding:

e “The lack of funding available for maintaining a local Health Department.”
» “Funding for local public health response efforts during a public health pandemic.”

Politicization of Public Health:

e "COVID-19 pandemic with divided beliefs making it hard to mitigate and vaccinate.”
e "The biggest issue is mistrust in the county with government/public health.”

Cross-Jurisdictional Sharing

There has been an increase in recognition of the importance in public health for cross-
jurisdiction sharing. Cross jurisdictional sharing is defined by the Center for Sharing Public
Health Services as “partners sharing resources across their respective organizational

boundaries (e.g., population served, service area, district or geopolitical jurisdictions) to improve

organizational capacity, address public health issues more effectively and efficiently, advance

health equity and address problems that cannot easily be solved by a single organization or
jurisdiction. ”

Questions asked in the survey assess the status of sharing arrangements and potential interest

in pursuing future sharing arrangements.

| Table 23: Current status of sharing
Extent you share the delivery of public health services with another agency
Response Options # of administrators # of administrators
responding SFY20 (n=97) responding SFY21 (n=98)
Not at all 34 37
Minimally 20 19
Somewhat 33 29
Significantly 9 12
Completely 1 1
Extent you share delivery of home health services with another agency
Response Options # of administrators # of administrators
responding SFY20 (n=97) responding SFY21 (n=98)
Not at all 60 64
Minimally 10 9
Somewhat 8 4
Significantly 8 6
Completely 11 15
Extent you share staff with another agency
Response Options | # of administrators # of administrators
responding SFY20 (n=97) responding SFY21 (n=97)
Not at all 75 73
Minimally 9 12
Somewhat 10 6
Significantly 2 7
Completely 1 0

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

30



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

Table 24: Future interestinsharing

Extent you’d consider sharing the delivery of public health services with another

agency

Response Options # of administrators # of administrators
responding SFY20 (n=97) responding SFY21 (n=98)

Not at all 74 17

Minimally 18 24

Somewhat 43 39

Significantly 11 14

Completely 8 4

Extent you'd consider sharing delivery of home health services with another agency

Response Options # of administrators # of administrators
responding SFY20 (n=97) responding SFY21 (n=98)

Not at all 38 39

Minimally 15 18

Somewhat 20 11

| Significantly 8 14

Completely 16 16

Extent you'd consider sharing staff with another agency

Response Options # of administrators # of administrators
responding SFY20 (n=97) responding SFY21 (n=97)

Not at all 30 23

Minimally 22 33

Somewhat 29 24

Significantly 8 15

Completely 16 3

Health Equity

Health equity is the attainment of the highest possible level of health for all people. It means
achieving the environmental, social, economic, and other conditions in which all people have the
opportunity to attain their highest possible level of health. Achieving health equity requires
valuing everyone equally with focused and ongoing societal efforts to address avoidable
inequalities, historical and contemporary injustices, and the elimination of health and healthcare
disparities. The focus on health equity is not new. However, the emphasis on health equity has
grown over the past several years as evidenced by inclusion of health equity requirements in
PHAB accreditation requirements and the refresh of the Ten Essential Services of Public

Health.

Two of four questions about health equity were asked the same in SFY20 and SFY21. The
change separated questions about funding to address social determinants of health and staff
trained to address social determinants of health.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 31



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Table 25: My health department has funding to address social determinants of

health.
Responses # of administrators responding
SFY21 (n=96)
Very True 11
Somewhat True 54
Not True 26
| Don’'t Know 0

Table 26: My health department has staff trained address social determinants of

health

Responses # of administrators responding
SFY21 (n=96)

Very True 20

Somewhat True 58

Not True 17

| Don’t Know 1

Table 27: My health department has engaged with local governmental agencies or
other external organizations to support policies and programs to achieve health

equity.

Responses # of administrators # of administrators
responding SFY20 (n= 97) responding SFY21

(n= 96)

Very True 34 23

Somewhat True 47 60

Not True 12 7

| Don’t Know 4 1

and implementation.

Table 28: My health department considers health equity issues in program planning

# of admin'istrétors

# of administrators

Responses
responding SFY20 (n=97) responding SFY21
(n=97)
Very True 50 43
Somewhat True 39 45
Not True 5 2
| Don’t Know 3 2

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

32



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Barriers
Table 29 : Top barriers to providing services e aa _ :
Barriers (SFY20) # of times issue was | Barriers # of times issue was
identified (SEY 21) identified
Funding 59 Funding 48
Public Health 50 Public Health 41
Workforce Workforce
COVID-19 19 Time 17
Time 13 COVID 14
Misinformation
Rural Status 13 COVID-19 13

For additional context on responses provided by administrators, see below sampling of
individual administrator quotes for the top barriers.

Funding:

e “The lack of financing available from the county.”
e “Not being able to do what we want/need due to funding.”

Public Health Workforce:

e “Maintaining and retaining staff members.”
e “Having enough staff to provide additional programs/services to our community.”
e “We could provide more population health programming if we had more staff.”

e “Not enough time in day and not the same energy as a year ago.”
e “Time and funding to complete all requested activities.”

COVID Misinformation:

e “We can't stay on top of anything and properly educate the community; their minds are
already made up from media.”

e “Marketing and education during the pandemic to get accurate up to date data and
public health information out in a timely manner, before inundated with calls and
questions.”

COVID-19:

e “COVID-19 continues to take a good percentage of staff time.”
e “COVID-19 and the amount of time spent on this is a significant barrier to other PH
situations.”

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 33



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

This report looks at one segment of lowa’ public health system and provides high-level
information about the local governmental public health system at a point in time. It begins to lay
a foundation for identifying trends over time. IDPH will use the results of this report to build and
support public health infrastructure. IDPH will share the report broadly with elected officials and
the public by posting it on the department’s website.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 34



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

After Action Report

An After Action Report is a narrative report which captures observations of an exercise (for
example: table top, functional exercise or full scale exercise) and makes recommendations for
post-exercise improvements; this is supplemented by an Improvement Plan (IP), which identifies
specific corrective actions, assigns them to responsible parties, and establishes targets for their
completion. (Public Health Accreditation Board Acronyms and Glossary of Terms: Version 1.5,
December 2013.)

Community Health Assessment

Community health assessment is a systematic examination of the health status indicators for a
given population that is used to identify key problems and assets in a community. The ultimate
goal of a community health assessment is to develop strategies to address the community’s
health needs and identified issues. A variety of tools and processes may be used to conduct a
community health assessment; the essential ingredients are community engagement and
collaborative participation. (Public Health Accreditation Board Acronyms and Glossary of Terms:
Version 1.5, December 2013)

Community Health Improvement Plan

A community health improvement plan is a long-term, systematic effort o address public health
problems on the basis of the results of community health assessment activities and the
community health improvement process. A plan is typically updated every three to five years.

This plan is used by health and other governmental education and human services agencies, in
collaboration with community partners, to set priorities and coordinate and target resources. A
community health improvement plan is critical for developing policies and defining actions to
target efforts that promote health. It should define the vision for the health of the community
through a collaborative process and should address the gamut of strengths, weaknesses,
challenges, and opportunities that exist in the community to improve the health status of that
community. (Public Health Accreditation Board Acronyms and Glossary of Terms: Version 1.5,
December 2013)

Core Public Health Functions
The core public health functions are assessment, policy development, and assurance.

Essential Public Health Services
The ten essential public health services describe the public health activities that all communities

should undertake. https://phnci.org/national-frameworks/10-ephs (10.25.21)

Foundational Public Health Services

The foundational public health services are defined as a “minimum package of services” that
must be available in health departments everywhere for the health system to work

anywhere. (Public Health National Center for Innovation Foundational Public Health Services

Planning Guide, January 2019.)

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 35



A Report on the Resulis of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

Governing Entity (Local Board of Health)

A governing entity is the individual, board, council, commission or other body with legal authority
over the public health functions of a jurisdiction of local government, or region, or district or
reservation as established by state, territorial, tribal, constitution or statute. (Public Health
Accreditation Board Acronyms and Glossary of Terms: Version 1.5, December 2013)

Local Public Health Services

The Local Public Health services program provides funding to each local board of health on an
annual basis and promotes and supports local boards of health, local public health
administrators and the local governmental public health infrastructure. This program is seated in
the Bureau of Public Health Performance at the lowa Department of Public Health.

Performance Management

A fully functioning performance management system that is completely integrated into health
department daily practice at all levels includes: 1) setting organizational objectives across all
levels of the department, 2) identifying indicators to measure progress toward achieving
objectives on a regular basis, 3) identifying responsibility for monitoring progress and reporting,
and 4) identifying areas where achieving objectives requires focused quality improvement
processes. (Public Health Accreditation Board Acronyms and Glossary of Terms: Version 1.5,
December 2013)

Public Health Accreditation Board (PHAB)

The Public Health Accreditation Board is the national accrediting organization for public health
departments. A nonprofit organization, PHAB is dedicated to advancing the continuous quality
improvement of Tribal, state, local, and territorial public health departments. PHAB is working to
promote and protect the health of the public by advancing the quality and performance of all
public health departments in the United States through national public health department
accreditation. (Public Health Accreditation Board Acronyms and Glossary of Terms: Version 1.5,
December 2013)

Public Health Advisory Council (PHAC)

The Public Health Advisory Council was established as part of lowa Code Chapter 135A the
Public Health Modernization Act to make recommendations to the lowa Department of Public
Health about the governmental public health system. The PHAC was disbanded on July 1,

2019,

Public Health Emergency Operations Plan

A public health emergency operations plan outlines core roles and responsibilities for all-hazard
responses, as well as plans for scenario- specific events, such as hurricanes. A public health
specific emergency operations plan outlines how to work with the community in an emergency
for the community's sustained ability to withstand and recover from an emergency event. (Public
Health Accreditation Board Standards and Measures: Version 1.5, December 2013)

Public Health Modernization

Public Health Modernization is an initiative led by the lowa Department of Public Health focused
on lowa’s governmenta! public health system. This program is seated in the Bureau of Public
Health Performance at the l[owa Department of Public Health.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 36



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Quality Improvement

Quality improvement in public health is the use of a deliberate and defined improvement
process, such as Plan-Do-Check-Act, which is focused on activities that are responsive to
community needs and improving population health. It refers to a continuous and ongoing effort
to achieve measurable improvements in the efficiency, effectiveness, performance,
accountability, outcomes and other indicators of quality in services or processes which achieve
equity and improve the health of the community. (Public Health Accreditation Board Acronyms
and Glossary of Terms: Version 1.5, December 2013)

Social Determinants of Health

Social determinants of health are the conditions in which people are born, grow, live, work and
age, including the health system. These circumstances are shaped by the distribution of money,
power and resources at global, national and local levels, The social determinants of health are
mostly responsible for health inequities - the unfair and avoidable differences in health status
seen within and between countries. (Public Health Accreditation Board Acronyms and Glossary
of Terms: Version 1.5, December 2013)

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 37



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Demographics

Q1. What county are you reporting for?

Administrators selected the county they were reporting for from a drop down list of all lowa

counties.

Q2: What is the title of the individual completing this survey?

Administrators typed in their job title.
county.

Q3: Please identify your race.

This field was used to assure only one response per

Administrators answered for themselves. Exact numetical values are suppressed to profect the

identities of survey respondents. Fewer than five respondents identified as a race other than

white.

Q4: Please identify your age.

# of Administrators (n=94) Age Range
0 Less than 25
16 25-34
19 35-44
26 45-54
31 55-64
2 65+
Q5: Please identify your gender.
# of Administrators (n=94) Gender
85 Female
8 Male
1 Prefer not to answer

Q6: Do you coordinate your CHNA & HIP (Community Health Needs Assessment & Health

Improvement Plan) with a hospital?

# of Counties (n=99)

CHNA & HIP is coordinated with a hospital

70

Yes

29

No

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

38



A Report on the Results of jowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Workforce

Q7: What was the total number of FTEs in your agency/department at the conclusion of
FY 21 {July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021)? (Please include permanent full fime, permanent
part time, and temporary staff.)

1,276.42

Q8: What # of FTEs (as reported in question 7) are allocated to each of the job categories
below?

Job Category. ; ET # of counties reportin
Agency leadership 154.40 97
Animal contro| worker 5,50 5
Behavioral health staff 8.31 5
Business and financial 68.18 50
operations staff
Community health worker 54.13 23
Environmental health worker | 86.35 34
Epidemiologist/statistician 8.15 11
Health educator 29.69 28
information systems 6.5 ' 6
specialist
Laboratory worker 8.10 6
Licensed practical or 31.26 24
vocational nurse
Nursing aide/fhome health 166.89 67
aidethomemaker
Nutritionist 10.25 5
Office and administrative 152.09 79
support staff
Oral healthcare professional | 25.76 15
Preparedness staff 40.64 39
Public health physician 2.52 4
Public information 104 15
professional
Registered nurse 322.45 93
Other 151.04 37

Q9: What is the total number of employees in your agency/department at the conclusion
of FY 21 (July 1, 2020~ June 30, 2021)7?

1,402

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 39



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Q10: Please identify which jobs you have had difficulties filling in your
agency/department in the last year (July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021). Select all that apply.

Agency leadership

Animal control worker
Behavioral health staif
Business and financial
operations staff

Community health worker
Environmental health worker
Epidemioclogist/statistician
Health educator

Information systems
specialist

Laboratory worker

Licensed practical or
vocational nurse

Nursing aide/home health 33
aide/homemaker
Nufritionist

Office and administrative
support staff

Oral healthcare professional
Preparedness staff

Public health physician
Public information
professional

Registered nurse 39
QOther 4

=N =]~

Oidj=laloe

|4 ] fen)

0| -

={Oju o

Other responses included: PRN Registered Nurse, PRN Interpreter, Homemaking Supervisor,
Social Work

Q11: How many staff departed your department/agency in FY 21 (July 1, 2020 — June 30
2021)?

251 total employees departed from 75 counties.
21 counties reported 0 employees departed.
Q12: How many open positions do you have now?

79 reported open positions in 45 counties,

owa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

¥

40



A Report on the Resuits of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Q13: Did you use interns to help collect and analyze data, and/or develop and implement

public health activities?

#of counties

Used an Intern:

26

Yes

72

No

Q14: Did you contract for non-COVID related personnel in FY 21 {July 1, 2020-June 30,

2021)?

# of counties (n=97).

Contracted for non-COVID personnel '

15

Yes

82

No

Q15: Did you contract for COVID related personnel in FY 21 (July 1, 2020- June 30,

2021)?

[# of counties (n=97

32

Yes

65

No

Q16: How many years has each member been serving on the local board of health?

Totdl Years of Service

| #of members'

1177.38

98

987.67

98

739.43

98

Member 4

500,38

Member 5

283.56

Member 6

17.08

Member 7

16.33

Member 8

0

Member 9

0

Q17: Please indicate the number of board of health members who have an occupational
background in the following areas. Each board of health member should only be counted

once.

Occlpatio

# of Board Members -

Animal Science/Veterinarian

24

Clerical

g

Craftsperson

2

Education

34

Elected officials

53

Farmer

14

Finance

9

Labor

)

Legal

8

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

41



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Managers/Administration 23
Professional 18
Professional-Medical 254
Religious 3
Sales 8
Self-employed 30
Service 15
Other 18

Q18: Of the number of board of health members reported in question 17 how many are
retired?

133

Services

Q19: What percentage of your agency/department’s work is providing home health care?

28 0%

24 1.24%
12 25-49%
17 50-74%
15 75-100%

Q20: Does your agency/department directly provide services in the following areas?

81 1 Mental Health
70 1 Physical Activity
64 2 Diabetes
33 1 Chronic Disease
Prevention/Management
56 42 1 Injury Prevention
(including falls)
44 54 1 Nutrition
41 57 1 Case Management

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 42



A Report on the Results of iowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Q21: Please indicate which answer best reflects the agency/department’s current
practice.

; ‘publi _
37 Not at all

19 Minimally
29 Somewhat
12 Significantly
1 Completely

ome . nea EIVICes W _ genc
64 Not at all
9 Minimally
4 Somewhat
6 Significantly
15 Completely

73 Not at all

12 Minimally

6 Somewhat
7 Significantly
0 Completely

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 43



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Heaith Systems Survey

Q22: Please indicate which answer best reflects what you may be willing to consider
sharing in the future,

gen
17 Not at all
24 Minimally
38 Somewhat
14 Significantly
4 Completely

‘agency
39 Not at all
18 Minimally
11 Somewhat
14 Significantly
16 Completely

ith another agency

23 Not at all

33 Minimally
24 Somewhat
15 Significantly
3 Completely

lowa Department of Fublic Health, Bureau of Public Health Perfermance 44



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Q23: For the majority of partnerships your county participates in, there is a shared
vision of the public health objective you are collectively working toward.

2 Completely Disagree

2 Somewhat disagree

14 Neither Agree or Disagree
51 Somewhat agree

29 Completely agree

Q24: Do you have staff available during business hours to collect and transport patient
samples associated with outbreaks and high priority issues?

During Business Hours ’83' | 15

Q25: Do you have staff available after hours to collect and transport patient samples
associated with outbreaks and high priority issues?

After Business Hours

Emerging Issues

Q26: What are the emerging public health issues your county has experienced in fiscal
year 21 (July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021)7?

Administrators were able to write in a short answer in a blank field. Responses were analyzed
and a summary of the most frequent answers appear in the final report section Emerging Issues
and Barriers.

Q27: What barriers do you experience in providing services to your county?

Administrators were able to write in a short answer in a blank field. Responses were analyzed
and a summary of the most frequent answers appear in the final report section Emerging Issues
and Barriers.

iowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 45



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Heaith Systems Survey

Health Equity

Q28: My health department has the funding to address social determinants of health.

11 Very True

54 Somewhat True
26 Not True

5 { Don't Know

Q29: My health department has staff members trained to address social determinants of
health.

20 Very True

58 Somewhat True
17 Not True

1 | Don’t Know

Q30: My health department/agency has engaged with local governmental agencies or
other external organizations to support policies and programs to achieve health equity.

prograrn

28 Very True

60 Somewhat True
7 Not True

1 | Don’t Know

Q31: My health department/agency considers health equity issues in program planning
and implementation.

mplementatio

48 Very True

45 Somewhat True
2 Not True

2 | Don't Know

lowa Depariment of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 46



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

Budget

Q32: What was your agency’s/department’s total revenue without county tax allocation
for FY 21 (July1, 2020- June 30, 2021)?

$82, 501, 564.03

Q33: What were your agency’s/department’s total expenditures for FY 21 (July 1, 2020 —
June 30, 2021)7?

$120,635.151.36

Q34: How much money did the agency/department receive from the county board of
supervisors to support agency/department services in FY 21 (July 1, 2020~ June 30,
2021)?

$41,763,571.18

Q35: Does your agency/department have a public health fund that allows the
agency/department to accumulate fund balances from year to year and carry forward
fund balances from year to year in your budget?

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 47



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Foundational Public Health Services

Q36: Please self-score your agency’s/department’s ability to demonstrate each of these
foundational public health services.

A Community Health Assessment that includes: |68 27 2 2
» Data from multiple sources
« Demographics of the population
served
« Factors that contribute to health
challenges
» A description of community assets
and resources o address health
issues
» Community input in the process
24/7 Surveillance System 64 27 6 2
» Processes and protocols in place to
collect, review and
analyze comprehensive surveillance
data on multiple health conditions
from multiple sources
¢+ Processes and protocols to assure
confidential data is maintained in a
secure manner
» A system for the agency/department
to receive data 24/7
o The 24/7 system is tested
Data Analysis and Public Health Conclusions 37 49 11 2

Drawn

« Able to analyze qualitative,
quantitative, primary and secondary
data

« Compares data to other agencies, the
state, the nation, or other similar data
over time.

» Shares data analysis

» Combines primary and secondary
data

Community Summaries or Fact sheets of datato |40 45 11 3
support public health improvement planning
processes
* Provide summaries or fact sheets of
community health data that
condense public health data to public
health system partners, community
groups, and key stakeholders,

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 48



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Heaith Systems Survey

Collaborative work through established
governmental and community partnerships on
investigations of reportable diseases, disease
outbreaks, and environmental public health
issues

« Have established partnerships with
other governmental agencies/
departments and/or key community
stakeholders that play a role in
investigations or have direct
oversight.

Complete After Action Reports

* Have a protocol to describe the
process used to determine when
evenis rise to the significance for the
development and review of an After
Action Report

« Complete After Action Reports
according to the protocol.

62

31

Efforts to specifically address factors that
contribute to specific population’s higher health
risks and poorer health outcomes
« |dentify and implement strategies to
address factors that contribute fo
specific populations’ higher health
risks and poorer health outcomes, or
health inequity
¢ Analyze factors that contribute to
higher health risks and poorer health
outcomes of specific populations
» ldentify community factors that
contribute to specific population’s
higher health risks and poorer health
outcomes
Have internal policies and procedures
to ensure programs address specific
populations at higher risk for poor
heaith outcomes

31

60

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

49



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Communication procedures
» Have a communication
plan/procedure that details:
= How information will be
disseminated to different
audiences
= How messaging will be
coordinated with community
partners
= A contact list of media and key
stakeholders
» Responsibilities of the public
information officer and any
other staff interacting with the

news media
Information available to the public 46 48 2 3
« An agency/department website that
includes

« A 24/7 contact number for
reporting emergencies
= [nformation about
notifiable/reportable
conditions
= Health data
= Links to public health laws
=  Program information and
materials
» Links to CDC and other public
health related agencies
= Names of agency leadership
Use at least two other mechanisms fo
make information available to the
public {newspaper, radio, Facebook,
newsletter, etc.)

Community health improvement plan 51 42 2 4
» Links to the community heaith needs
assessment

» Details priorities for action

s Includes strategies to be implemented
and who is responsible for carrying
those out

fowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 50



A Report on the Resuits of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Health improvement plan implemented in
partnership with others
» Have a process to track
implementation of the strategies
included in the community health
improvement plan,

health care services
Work collaboratively to assist the population in
obtaining health care services.

Monitor and revise as needed the community 39 49 8
health improvement plan
» Do an annual report on progress
made in implementing the strategies
in the community health improvement
plan.
» Revise the health improvement plan
based on the findings of the annual
report.
Implement a strategic plan 30 50 16
» Have a strategic plan
Develop reports documenting
progress toward meeting the goals
and objectives in the strategic plan
Testing and revision of the public heaith 64 31 1
emergency operations plan
+ Review and test the plan through the
use of exercises and drills
« Develop After-Action Report after an
exercise or drill
Revise the public health emergency
operations plan based on the
findings of the After-Action Report
Access to legal counsel 84 10 1
Have access to legal counsel review and advice.
Procedures and protocols for routine and 70 25 1
emergency situations requiring enforcement and
complaint follow-up
» Formally document actions faken as a
result of investigations or follow up of
complaints.
+ Have standards for follow up.
Communicate with regulated entities regarding a
complaint or compliance plan.
Implement strategies to increase access to 61 34 0

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

51




A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Implement culturally competent initiatives to
increase access to health care services for those
who may experience barriers to care due to
cultural, language, or literacy differences

Implement initiatives or collaborate
with others to ensure access and
barriers are addressed in a culturally
competent manner,

46

Workforce development strategies
» Have a workforce development plan
» Have workforce development
strategies that are implemented
» Conduct regular assessments of the
workforce.

29

46

22

Performance management policy/system
« Adopt a performance management
system that includes:
» Performance standards (goals,
targets, outcomes)
= Communication of
expectations regarding
performance
=  Performance measurement
(including how data is
collected)
» Progress reporting
» Analysis of data
» A process to identify
opportunities for quality
improvement based on
analysis of data

31

55

10

implemented performance management system

« Have a team monitoring performance
standards (goals, objectives)

e [Implement a process for monitoring
performance of goals and objectives

» lIdentify areas of need

» Identify next steps for goals and
objectives

33

51

12

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

52



A Report on the Resulits of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Establish a Quality Improvement (Ql) Program
» Have a written quality improvement
plan that includes:
» Key quality terms
» A description of the current
culture of quality and the
desired future state for Ql
= A structure for QI (Who is
responsible?)
= QI Training
= QI Goals
= Communication of QI Activities
*  Process to assess the
effectiveness of the Ql Plan

Implement QI activities
e Implement the QI Plan
» Be able to describe the process and
outcomes of QI work

40

45

10

Policies regarding confidentiality, including
applicable HIPAA requirements
» Have written confidentiality policies
and procedures
Train staff on confidentiality policies

91

Financial and programmatic oversight of grants
and contracts
» Complete regular agency-
wide/department-wide financial audit
reports
+ Complete required program reports to
funding organizations

88

Financial management system
» Have an approved health budget
» Conduct quarterly financial reports

90

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

53



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

health department performance assessment and
improvement
» Communicate with the LBOH on plans
and processes for improving health
agency/department performance
+ Communicate with the LBOH on
performance improvement efforts

Communicate with the Local Board of Health 91
(LBOH) about the responsibilities of the
department and the responsibilities of the LBOH
+ Communicate with the LBOH about
the responsibilities of the public health
agency/department as set forth in
code, administrative rule, and local
rules and regulations
» Communicate with the LBOH about
their responsibilities as set forth in
code, administrative rule, and local
rules and regulations
» Have an orientation process for new
LBOH members
Information provided to the LBOH about 95 2
important public health issues facing the
community, the health department and/or recent
actions of the health department
» Communicate with the LBOH about
important public health issues and/or
recent actions of the health
agency/department.
Communicate with the governing entity about 84 1

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

54




A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Public Health System Survey
August 2021

lowa Code Chapter 135A.3 states that the department shall have evaluation and quality
improvement measures for the governmental public health system. In order to meet this
requirement IDPH is regularly surveying local governmental public health departments and
providing summary reports of the results. The results of the 2020 survey are available here. The
summary report will incorporate data from this survey as well as data collected internally from
department programs in order to more fully describe lowa'’s local governmental public health
system. Your answers to the survey are not confidential. All results will be published in the IDPH
final report at the state or local service region level except questions 7, 12, 19, 20-22. These
may be published at the county level.

This survey should take approximately 45 minutes. A pdf of the survey instrument was emailed
to you by Marisa Roseberry. It would be helpful for you to have information related to your
budget and workforce close by while you complete the survey.

Please complete the survey by August 31, 2021. If you have any questions about the survey
please contact your RCHC or Joy Harris at_joy.harris@idph.iowa.gov or 515-452-2212,

DEMOGRAPHICS
These questions will collect demographic information needed in order to describe the

governmental public health system.
1. What county are you reporting for?

2. What is the title of the individual completing this survey?

3. Please identify your race.
a. White

b. Black or African American

c. American Indian or Alaska Native
d. Asian

e. Hispanic

f. Pacific Islander

g. Other

4, Please identify your age.
a. Lessthan 25
b. 25-34
c. 35-44

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 55



A Report on the Results of jowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

d.
e.
f.

5. Please
a,
b.
c.

45-54
55-64
65+

identify your gender.
Female

Male

Prefer not to answer

6. Do you coordinate your CHNA & HIP with a hospital?

a.
b.

Yes
No

WORKFORCE

These questions will collect information that will be used to describe the local governmental

public health workforce and the challenges they face.

7. What was the total number of FTEs in your agency/department at the conclusion of FY
21(July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021) ? (Please include permanent full time, permanent part
time, and temporary staff.)

8. What # of FTEs (as reported in question 7) are allocated to each of the job categories

below?

® oDV OSITATIOSQNO Q0T

Agency leadership

Animal control worker

Behavioral health staff

Business and financial operations staff
Community health worker
Environmental health worker
Epidemiologist/statistician

Health educator

Information systems specialist
Laboratory worker

Licensed practical or vocational nurse
Nursing aide/home health aidefhomemaker

. Nutritionist

Office and administrative support staff
Oral healthcare professional
Preparedness staff

Public health physician

Public information professional
Registered nurse

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

56



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

t. Other: Please specify

9. What is the total number of employees in your agency/department at the conclusion of
FY 21 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)?

10. Please identify which jobs you have had difficulties filling in your agency/department in
the last year (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021). Sefect all that epply.
Agency leadership
Animal control worker
Behavioral health staff
Business and financial operations staff
Community health worker
Environmental health worker
Epidemiologist/statistician
Health educator
Information systems specialist
Laboratory worker
Licensed practical or vocational nurse
Nursing aide/home health aide/homemaker
. Nutritionist
Office and administrative support staff
Oral healthcare professional
Preparedness staff
Public health physician
Public information professional
Registered nurse
Other: Please specify

O EDOS3TARTIIQ@0A0 0D

11. How many staff departed your department/agency in FY 21 (July 1, 2020 - June 30,
2021)? (Include full time, part-time, PRN, and temporary staff)

12. How many open positions do you have now?

13. Did you use interns to help collect and analyze data, and/or develop and implement
public health activities?
a. Yes
b. No

14. Did you contract for non-covid related personnel in FY 21(July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

a. Yes
b. No

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

)?

57



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

15. Did you contract for covid related personnel in FY 21(July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021) ?
a. Yes
b. No

16. How many years has each member been serving on the local board of health? (If you
are using partial years, please use decimals. For example, six months of service would
be recorded as .5)

Years of Service: Chair

Years of Service: Member 2

Years of Service: Member 3

Years of Service: Member 4

Years of Service: Member 5

Years of Service: Member 6

Years of Service: Member 7

Years of Service: Member 8

Years of Service: Member 9

T Q@ t0 o0 T

17. Please indicate the number of board of health members who have an occupational
background in the following areas. Each board of health member should only be counted
once.

Animal Science/Veterinarian
Clerical
Craftsperson
Education
Elected officials
Farmer
Finance
Labor
Legal
Managers/Administration
Professional
Professional- Medical
. Religious
Sales
Self-employed
Service
Other

Te "o a0 T

LD 0O 73

18. Of the number of board of health members reported in question 17 how many are
retired?

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 58



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

SERVICES

These gquestions will collect information that will be used to describe services provided by the
local governmental public health system,

19. What percentage of your agency/department’s work is providing home health care?
a. 0%

1-24%

25-49%

50-74%

75-100%

o ooo

20. Does your agency/department directly provide services in the following areas? (This is
not an all inclusive list but will be incorporated with other data sources).

Mental Health Yes No
Physical Activity Yes No
Diabetes Yes No
Chronic Disease Yes No
Prevention/

Management

Injury Prevention Yes No
(including falls)

Nutrition Yes No
Case Management Yes No

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

59




A Report on the Resdults of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

21. Please indicate which answer best reflects the agency/department’s current practice.

To what exient do you share the delivery a. Notatall

of public health services with another b. Minimally

agency? c. Somewhat
d. Significantly
e, Completely

To what extent do you share the delivery a. Notat all

of home health services with another b. Minimally

agency? c. Somewhat
d. Significantly
e. Completely

To what extent do you share staff with a. Not at all

another agency? b. Minimally
c. Somewhat
d. Significantly
e. Completely

22. Please indicate which answer best reflects what you may be willing to consider sharing

in the future.

To what extent would you consider a. Notatall
sharing the delivery of public health b. Minimally
services with another agency? c. Somewhat
d. Significantly
e. Completely
To what extent would you consider a. Notatall
sharing the delivery of home heaith b. Minimally
services with another agency? c. Somewhat
d. Significantly

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance

60




A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

e. Completely

To what extent would you consider a, Notatall
sharing staff with another agency? b. Minimally
c. Somewhat
d. Significantly
e. Completely

23. For the majority of partnerships your county participates in, there is a shared vision of
the public heaith objective you are collectively working toward.
a. Completely Disagree
Somewhat Disagree
Neither Agree or Disagree
Somewhat agree
Completely agree

80T

24. Do you have staff available during business hours to collect and transport patient
samples associated with outbreaks and high priority issues?
a. Yes
b. No

25. Do you have staff available after hours to collect and transport patient samples
associated with outbreaks and high priority areas?
a. Yes
b. No

EMERGING ISSUES

These questions will collect information that will be used to describe emerging public health
issues the local governmental public health system is facing.

26. What are the emerging public health issues your county has experienced in fiscal year
21(July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)7?

27. What barriers do you experience in providing services to your county?

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 61



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

HEALTH EQUITY

These questions will collect broad information that will be used to describe how the local
governmental public health system is incorporating concepts of health equity into practice.

Please indicate which answer best reflects the agency/department’s current practice,

28. My health department has the funding to address social determinants of health.

a. Very True
b. Somewhat True
c. Not True

d. | Don't Know

29. My health department has staff members trained to address social determinants of

health,
a. Very True
b, Somewhat True
c. Not True

d. | Don’t Know

30. My health department/agency has engaged with local governmental agencies or other
external organizations to support policies and programs to achieve health equity.

a, Very True
b. Somewhat True
c. Not True

d. [Don't Know

31. My health department/agency considers health equity issues in program planning and
implementation.

a. Very True
b. Somewhat True
c. Not True

d. | Don't Know

BUDGET

These questions will collect information that will be used to describe at a high level how the local
governmental public health system is funded.

32. What was your agency’s/ department’s total revenue without county tax allocation for FY
21 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)? Please round io the nearest dollar.

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 62



A Report on the Results of jowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

33. What were your agency's/ department's total expenditures for FY 21 (July 1, 2020 -
June 30, 2021)? Please round to the nearest dollar,

34, How much money did the agency/department receive from tne county board of
supervisors to support agency/department services in FY 21 (July 1, 2020 - June 30,
2021)? Please round to the nearest dollar.

35. Does your agency/department have a public health fund tha: allows the
agency/department to accumulate fund balances from year to year and carry forward
fund balances from year to year in your budget?

a. Yes
b. No

FOUNDATIONAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

These questions will collect information that will be used to describe the local governmental
public health system’s ability to meet the foundational capabilities that have been identified as
core to public health practice.

36. Please self-score your agency's/department’s ability to demonstrate each of these
foundational public heaith services.

Public Health Service Fully Meet | Partially | Not able to
Meet meet

A Community Health Assessment that includes:

Data from multiple sources
Demographics of the population
served

e Factors that contribute to health
challenges

e A description of community assets
and resources to address health
issues

¢ Community input in the process

247 Surveillance System

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 63




A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

e Processes and protocols in place to
collect, review and analyze
comprehensive surveillance data on
multiple health conditions from
multiple sources

e Processes and profocols to assure
confidential data is maintained in a
secure manner

e A system for the agency/department
to receive data 24/7

e The 24/7 system is tested

Data Analysis and Public Health Conclusions
Drawn

e Able to analyze qualitative,
quantitative, primary and secondary
data

e Compares data to other agencies,
the state, the nation, or other similar
data over time.

Shares data analysis
Combines primary and secondary
data

Community Summaries or Fact sheets of data
to support public health improvement planning
processes

s Provide summaries or fact sheets of
community health data that
condense public health data to
public health system partners,
community groups, and key
stakeholders.

Collaborative work through established
governmental and community partnerships on
investigations of reportable diseases, disease
outbreaks, and environmental public health
issues

e Have established partnerships with
other governmental agencies/
departments and/or key community

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

stakeholders that play a role in
investigations or have direct
oversight.

Complete After Action Reports

e Have a protocol to describe the
process used to determine when
events rise fo the significance for the
development and review of an After
Action Report

e Complete After Action Reports
according to the protocal.

Efforts to specifically address factors that
contribute to specific population’s higher health
risks and poorer health outcomes

e |dentify and implement strategies to
address factors that contribute to
specific populations’ higher health
risks and poorer health outcomes, or
health inequity

e Analyze factors that contribute to
higher health risks and poorer health
outcomes of specific populations

e |dentify community factors that
contribute to specific population’s
higher health risks and pocrer health
outcomes

e Have internal policies and
procedures to ensure programs
address specific populations at
higher risk for poor health outcomes

Communication procedures

e Have a communication
plan/procedure that details:
s How information will be
disseminated to different
audiences

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of iowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

® How messaging will be
coordinated with community
partners

m A contact list of media and
key stakeholders

m Responsibilities of the public
information officer and any
other staff interacting with the
news media

Information available to the public

e An agency/department website that
includes
m A 24/7 contact number for
reporting emergencies
m Information about
notifiable/reportable
conditions
m Health data
m Links to public health laws
m Program information and
materials
m Links to CDC and other
public health related
agencies
m Names of agency leadership
e Use at least two other mechanisms
to make information available to the
public (newspaper, radio, facebook,
newsletter, etc.)

Community health improvement plan

e Links to the community health needs
assessment
Details priorities for action
Includes strategies fo be
implemented and who is responsible
for carrying those out

Health improvement plan implemented in
partnership with others

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of lowa’s Local Public Health Systems Survey

s Have a process to track
implementation of the strategies
included in the community health
improvement plan.

Monitor and revise as needed the community
health improvement plan

e Do an annual report on progress
made in implementing the strategies
in the community health
improvement plan.

+ Revise the health improvement plan
based on the findings of the annual
report.

Implement a strategic plan

« Have a strategic plan

¢ Develop reports documenting
progress toward meeting the goals
and objectives in the strategic plan

Testing and revision of the public health
emergency operations plan

¢ Review and test the plan through the
use of exercises and drills

e Develop After-Action Report after an
exercise or drill

e Revise the public health emergency
operations plan based on the
findings of the After-Action Report

Access to legal counsel

e Have access to legal counsel review
and advice.

Procedures and protocols for routine and
emergency situations requiring enforcement
and complaint follow-up

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

e Formally document actions taken as
a result of investigations or follow up
of complaints.

s Have standards for follow up.
Communicate with regulated entities
regarding a complaint or compliance
plan.

Implement straiegies to increase access to
health care services

e Work collaboratively to assist the
population in obtaining health care
services.

Implement culturally competent initiatives to
increase access to health care services for
those who may experience barriers to care due
to cultural, language, or literacy differences

e Implement initiatives or collaborate
with others to ensure access and
barriers are addressed in a culturally
competent manner,

Workforce development strategies

e Have a workforce development plan

e Have workforce development
strategies that are implemented

s Conduct regular assessments of the
workforce.

Performance management policy/system

e Adopt a performance management
system that includes:
m Performance standards
(goals, targets, outcomes})
m Communication of
expectations regarding
performance
® Performance measurement
(inciuding how data is
collected)

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

s Progress reporting

Analysis of data

m A process to identify
opportunities for quality
improvement based on
analysis of data

Implemented performance management system

e Have a team monitoring
performance standards (goals,
objectives)

e Implement a process for monitoring
performance of goals and objectives
Identify areas of need
Identify next steps for goals and
objectives

Establish a Quality Improvement (Ql) Program

e Have a written quality improvement
plan that includes:
m  Key quality terms
m A description of the current
culture of quality and the
desired future state for Ql
m A structure for QI (Who is
responsible?)
m QI Training
n QI Goals
s Communication of QI
Activities
m Process to assess the
effectiveness of the Qf Plan

Implement QI activities

e Implement the Ql Plan
e Be able to describe the process and
outcomes of QI work

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Policies regarding confidentiality, including
applicable HIPAA requirements

e Have written confidentiality policies
and procedures
e Train staff on confidentiality policies

Financial and programmatic oversight of grants
and contracts

e Complete reqular agency-
wide/department-wide financial audit
reporis

e Complete required program reporis
to funding organizations

Financial management system

e Have an approved health budget
e Conduct quarterly financial reports

Communicate with the Local Board of Health
(LBOH) about the responsibilities of the
department and the responsibilities of the
LBOH

e Communicate with the LBOH about
the responsibilities of the public
health agency/department as set
forth in code, administrative rule, and
focal rules and regulations

e Communicate with the LBOH about
their responsibilities as set forth in
code, administrative rule, and local
rules and regulations

e Have an orientation process for new
LBOH members

Information provided to the LBOH about
important public health issues facing the
community, the health department and/or recent
actions of the health department

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Heaith Systems Survey

e Communicate with the LBOH about
important public health issues and/or
recent actions of the health
agency/department.

Communicate with the governing entity about
health department performance assessment
and improvement

e Communicate with the LBOH on
plans and processes for improving
health agency/department
performance

e Communicate with the LBOH on
performance improvement efforts

Thank you very much for completing the Public Health System Assessment. We appreciate your
time and look forward to sharing the results with you!

Please make sure to go to the Performance Measure form in Progress Reports in your FY22
LPHS lowaGrants site and mark that you have completed this survey. If you have any questions
about completing your progress report please contact your RCHC.

Jowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 71



A Report on the Results of lowa's Local Public Health Systems Survey

Population categories used in report

lowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Public Health Performance 72



NOLLITVOOD FUVIOHLTVIH ALNNOD
d3dSVr 3H1 40 47VH34 NO
¢coe/e alva

obejioys
JI)JOM

9Jedy}|edH
Aluno)n
Jodser

& .00 e

“#, ALNNOD ¥3dSVr a*




&.. 00000
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSyr a°

2}9 ‘9sJnu Jooyds ‘A1) ‘Ajuno)
‘9214J0 S,}}1J9YS ‘duojsde)
‘sewndo ‘saisisnpuj ssaitboid
‘sallljped ate) wid] buoq 9 ‘A1)
auield ‘AjIns ‘UOIMIN -SdI1Ul)
UOJIMBN 3uQ AdJd - |e1idsoH
VW3 ‘siapinoid SWA e
yijeaH dijqnd
:JO S}SISUOD

"uol}ijeo) aiedyliedH
Aluno) Jadser
ped 9y} si Juswliedaq
UyijeaH A1uno) Jadser




& .. 000000000
*#, ALNNOD ¥3dSVr a°

SQUIJIEBA
diIAOD }O uolledojje ‘SaulddeA
JOJ J9z33J} ‘U0I1Ud}dJ pue
buijjels Joj saibajesys uo yJom
"sysew ‘saijddns buiueapd ‘'sumob
‘SAA0]6 ‘s11) 1591 AIAO)D Jedk
S1yl sojdwexd :S92JN0SaJ J3}J0

‘sSpaau pue sabueyd
|edUl]d> pue |edipaw uo d3ednp3
"s2jepdn 3AID

¢Op uol}ijeo) aijedyljesH
Ajuno) Jadser saop 1eym




0000 O0OGOOGOGIONOEO
VMOI-1IN3WL4dVd3d HLTV3IH

i 00 ¥3dSur a°

o

BN MOR s
BEm MON
MON* EZED MON
RN MON
B MON™ MO~
- BT MON EEE MON™® MON
b T MON ooy BEE MON> B MON
=N MON B MO
fre EEEN MON I MO
[ N MON MO
f— BER MON®ug S Mg
BES MONeug = B

A R ¥

BEE MON™



& .. 0000000
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSYr °

SJ9)JOM dJedyl|eaH

jJo abejioys
99Jbe 9,001 -9nss! L#




& .. 0000000
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSYr a*

sjojeonpa yiyjeay ‘Aielraip
‘Adedsayl Aiojedidsal ‘10
‘1d 'SJ0123JIp ‘SJOSIAIDANS
‘dAI}eJ}SIUIWpPEe ‘ge|
‘}Je3s yjoddns ‘SJd)JOM
Adewueyd ‘yd/deld dsinu

‘suenisAyd ‘siabeuew
9sed ‘SW3 "'Yl|eaH
|eludd ‘Nd1 'YND ‘N
;suoinyisod jeym
uoljijeo) dJedyl|edH
Aluno) Jadser AdAINS




& .. 0000000
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSyr a°
‘Yl|eaH
|eJU3 ‘NdT
‘'VYND 'NY

obejioys
p do)

uollijeo) aijedyl}jeaH
Ajuno) Jadser AdAINS




“qam_wnzum%_“n_ommﬂwduux‘o
“€, ALNNOD y3dSyr a~
CXEVYEYE
jsowje’ yijeay
21|qnd ‘Su0I1123JJ0)
‘sjooyds ‘Alljioey
9Jed ‘9xdsoy ‘ased
Qwoy ‘sa1ulpd ‘yijeay

|ejusaw ‘S|3 ‘|ejidsoy
‘@Je) wid] buoq
¢SJapinoid Yyoiym
uoilijeo) asedyljeaH
Aluno) Jadser AaAing




QQEM“MWZMH’_.—.@“QM“ 0:“..“@:0
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSr &

sinoy buoj pue

‘6L-AINOD ‘Aed
.mmw._”—m J:o:._:n_

:suosedl do|

uol}ijeo) dJedyl|edH
Aluno) Jadser AdAINS




& .. 00000000
*#, ALNNOD ¥3dSVr a°

"suollisod ul
[I1} 01 SJ3)JOM pue’sasinu
ybnous jou 1snf ‘Ajunod
Jodser uil sanuabe
9Jed yjjeay snojawnu
‘sqol buiAed ybiy sauiop

S9d Yim aAINLdwod
pue 3so)d ;Aum

uoljijeo) aiedyl|edH
Aluno) Jadser AdAINS




& .55
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSyr a*

2JojJom < Adijod-ac1oe4d
< bioppsombuisinummm//:sdiy
UOI}eIDOSSY SI3SJNN uedlJawy
| @JopjJom buisinN ayl

‘?bejsoys buisinu e pioAe
0} pue 'S93J113J Jo judwdde|dal
pue uoisuedx?d JOJ SNH MdU uoljjiw
1'L JO} pa3du 3y) sjoafoid soiysiiels
JoqeT jo neaing 'S'N 3y} ‘zzoc Aq
9J113J 0] pajedidijue SN pouUoseds
000°'00S uey] ajow YiiMm

éAym




00000000000
VMOI-INIWLIVdIA HLTVIH

*#, AINNOOD Y3dSyr a°

AINN0T 5345/

_. v@v%!&!&

SHIXMHOM JHVOHLIVIH
4N0 Ol

el §

o 7)&&4

.—Nﬂ—) | wid 0€%-WD 008
Gz laquuaidas

ddd

wid 000l — Wd 0EY
sAppsinyj g sAppsan]

1202 9l 1equiadaq - g 1890100
snduwips UOIMEN DOVING 241 1D

»SVY1D 3dIV I3SUNN

SJI9XJ0M 21D2Y4|D3Y
spaau Afuno) Jadspr



& ..~
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSYr a°

€C0T'ST'C NO a33anil

4NOH/6V LS
-3IJN3I1d3dX3 SHdVIA Ol

4NOH/TL'SES
IDOVUIAV
AYVIVS NY



hqgm_wﬂzwm_nm“aomm o_,:oqum_:a
“#, ALNNOD ¥3dSVr a®

€C0C'ST'C NO d33aNi

dNOH/LELES
-3DNIIYIdX3T SYVIA Ol

dNOH/0L PES
I9VHIAY
AUVY1VS Nd1



& ..~
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSYr a°

€C0C'ST'C NO a33dNI

dNOH/¥L LLS
-3DNIIYIdX3 SUVIA Ol

dNOH/LE'SLS
A9VHIAY
AUV1VS YND



& .. 0000000
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSyr a°

SOLIBTES

HNOH/SZ-0Z$ Eoitusnmtieempsme

awres o) ur Hupirem axe Auep

SYNLS/SVYND

snuoq uo ubis pue
sasuadxa Burar snid

dNOH/0%-SES$

dNOH/TS-LY$

SNY

¥ S3ASUNN TIAVHL



“qgm_ﬂpozwqﬁ.—ow_mn_.um0_._._““&10
*£, ALNNOD Y3dSYr a°

UOT)INg 93] =
[BOIPOaW 99109 91RI00SSY

dIHSYVIOHDS
AV1104-15V1

PurireD ST

IO TT100 ALINITWIWOO
I vV SINTOW S3a

JOVINA

¢ll LNOYYVY Oa
dM NVI LVHM




&..~000000
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSYr a°

TT9E16L°1¥9
GY0E-BOZ0S V1 uDIMaN
TEBM 3Ny PUT YUION 009
¢ isnbny - gz aunp sndure) UCWRN 1IVING

0% NHD
PaduDApY - Z81 DSH

wdog:1-wog

szaung - vz how IS EEEES SN 1 |Ldy ‘siny]
QZIIE NYO , { : 1 @ \
o1S0g - Z£1 JOSH e /4 3 SSVY10 ¥dD

Y491 Y2JIDW
suado
uouniysibay

iMON
d31SI93y

S9SSDID VNO ? ddD

0000000000000
¢ll 1No9gv Oa
dM NVYI LVHM




&.. 000000
*#, ALNNOD Y3dSyr A

NOISSNJSIA/ SLHO9NOHL

;11 1hogav’od
IM NV LVHM




JASPER GOUNTY

HEALTH DEPT

Job Description: Board of Health Administrator Reports to the Jasper County Board of Health which is the
governing board lor Jasper County Health Department. This 1s o salaried. clinical. supervisory position.

Job Summary: The Board of Health has defegated to the Administrator as the authorty and has responsibility
for the overall ageney administration and operations, meluding signatory authority.

Overall Duties:
e  Visionary leadership and supervision for the Jasper C'ounty Health Departiment mcluding subcoentracts
such as Environmental Health and other organizations that are reguired to report to the Board of Health,
e Oversees all stafl, office, grants, and s, quality, budgets. fnances. contracts. subcontracts, policies.
marketmg, and programs.
e Admimistrator to Board of Health.
o Leadsoverall programs at Health Department including Lmergency Preparedness and CHA/CHIP.

Supervisory Responsibilities:
e Strong visionary leadership and supervisory skills
e  Recruils, interviews, mentors, hires, scls goals, and trains new staff.
s Oversees the datly operations of the department. including chinical and medical.
e Provides constructive and timely performance evaluations for stafl.
o Handlesdiscipline and termination of employees in accordance with pelicy.
e Must be able to supervise chinical and office staff,

Job Requirements:
o Knowledge and follows of tules and regulations of Board of Health
o Leads public health cimergency preparcdness efforts for Jasper County.
s Demonstration of skills and knowledge in Public Health programs such as emergency preparedness.
immunizations, conununicable discase, CHA/CHIP
o Completes immunization audits with Public Health Nurse
«  Collaborates with community partners and healtheare providers in Jasper County,
o Excellent verbal and written communication skills in English
o Excellent interpersonal and customier serviee skifls.
o Excellent organizational skills and attention to detail.
»  Excellent time management skills with a proven ability to meet deadlines and multitask.
+  Strong analytical and problem-solving skills.
o Ability to prioritize tasks and to defegate theny when appropriate.
o Ability to function well in a high-paced and at times stresstul environment.
o Proficient with Microsott Office or related software, Outlook. email. and all social media platforms.
o Ability to develop and enforee policies and regulations.
o Ability to write and manage grants, budgets and contracts.
e Ability to oversee alf finances and see the big picture for grants.
o Exceltent public relationship and resource skills,



Qualifications:

-]

[

el

Licensure: Registered Nurse m fowa
Degree or equivalent experience: Bachelor’s Degree or higher
Al least seven vears ol experience in public health administration.

Must have extensive experience with public health elinteal. Inancial. and grant management,
Must be extremely organized. goal-driven, mdependent, flexible, conpassionate, have conmmon sense,
accountabihlity. engagement. assertivencss. optimisni, a basic knowledge of human behavior and respect,

along with teamwork.,
Owns rehiable velicke, valid driver’s license, vebicle insurance
Clean background screen and drug screen compliance

Work Environment:

2]

&

Prolonged period ol sitting at a desk and working on a computer.
Public speaking

Moderate noisc and frequent interruptions.

Travel at times,

Tobacco and substance-free workplace.

Flours are flexible but may vary meluding nights and weekends.

Mission: Protecting and improving the health ot Jasper County.

Vision: Healthy residents and communities in Jasper County.

Date: 2.15.2022



JASPER COUNTY

HEALTH DEPT

Job Description: Public Health Coordinator Reports io Administrator  Salaried
Job Summary: Serves as the public health nurse 1o coordinate the clinical public health direct service programs
including immunizations and disease investigations.

Overall Duties:

o Immunization program: VFFC, County Flu, School and Daycare Aud ts, clinics, eic.

o Epidemiology: investigations of communicable diseases

o Back up for emergency preparedness and will serve in drills and activities

¢ Public Health will assist with promotion, education and programs, community collaboration, CHA/CHIP,

etc.

Job Requirements:

+ Knowledge of rules and regulations of public heaith programs

» Demonstration of skills and knowledge in Public Health programs s.ich as emergency preparedness,

immunizations, communicable disease, CHA/CHIP

« Excellent verbal and written communication skills in English

« Excellent interpersonal and customer service skills.

« [Excellent organizational skills and attention to detail.

» Excellent ime management skills with a proven ability to meet deadlines and muititask.

« Strong analylical and problem-solving skills.

« Ability to prioritize tasks and to delegate them when appropriate.

«  Abifity to function well in a high-paced and at times stressful environment.

¢ Proficient with Microsoft Office or related software, email, Outlook, and social media platforms.
Qualifications:

» Licensure: Registered Nurse in lowa

o Preferal least two years of experience in public healih

o Must obtain training and/or certifications in epidemiology, emergency preparedness, and immunizations

with 6 months.

»  Must be independent, flexible, compassionate, have common sense, accountability, engagement,
optimism, a basic knowledge of human behavior and respect, along with teamwork.

»  Owns reliable vehicle, valid driver's license, vehicle insurance

» Background screen and drug screen compliance

Work Environment:

s Prolonged period of sitting at a desk and working on a computer.
o Moderate noise and frequent interruptions.
= Travel at times.
s Tobacco and substance-free worlplace.
« Hours are flexible but may vary. Phone on-call is required for including nights and weekends for
communicable diseases.
This is a summary jist but may not include ali other duties as assigned.

Mission: Protecting and improving the health of Jasper County.
Vision: Healthy residents and communities in Jasper County.

Jasper County Board of Health is the governing board. Revised: 2.15.2022



JASPER COUNTY

HEALTH DEPT

Job Description: Assistant (Health Department)
Reports o the Heailth Department Administrator Hourly, union pay scale

Job Summary: Serves as the assistant to the Administrator and will coordinate the office duties,
home care reimbursementfund, Safe Kids, helps with Board of Heaith meetings, emergency
preparedness, the immunization administrative programs and public health activities.

Overall Duties:

@

[

Public Health Assistant: organizing and helping with public heaith evenis, meetings. and
projects.

Safe Kids Coordinator. Attends CPPC, SYNC, and YPA meetings and plans events. Instalis
car seats as needed. Writes for small grants related o Safe Kids as approved.

General Office: General office duties such as answering the phone, customer service,

processing mail, enters data, sends mailers, reports, deposiis, claims, orders office supplies,
keeps track of inventory, cleaning, and billing.
Horne Care Reimbursement Coordinator: Coordinates paperwork, reimbursement, and

resources for the homecare aide/homemaker fund to make sure clients are served that may
have a gap in service.

Board of Health secrefary: tracks Board member term dales, posis delailed agenda, minutes,
and board packets. Custodian of permanent Board of Health records and history. Takes
detailed minutes during the Board of Health meetings.

Emergency Preparedness: coordinates the inventory managementsystem and radio test for

public health. Delivers and coordinates supplies with healthcare providers.
Immunizations: coordinates inventory managementfor the clinical department. Check
temperatures, assists nurses with immunization audits, and prints records as needed.

Clinical; blood pressures as needed. Checks AED for the County.

Job Requirements:

Knowledge of public health programs
Excellentverbal and written communication skills in English

Excellentinterpersonal and customer service skills.

Excellentorganizational skills and attention to detail.

Exceilenttime managementskills with a proven ability to meet deadiines and multitask.
Strong analytical and problem-solving skilis.

Ability to function well in a high-paced and attimes stressful environment.
Proficientwith Microsoft Office or related software, email, and social media platforms.
Excellent skills in math and accounting.



Qualifications:

]

-]
]
-3
[

@

High school diploma or GED required, college preferred.

Public health experience desired

Understands public health, grant process and writing simple grants.

Required o become a car seat technician

Must take FEMA classes 100, 200, 700, 800 and serve on the incidentcommand structure as
needed. Will be required to participate in radio and other drills.

Must be independent, flexible, compassionate, have commor sense, accountability,
engagement, optimism, a basic knowledge of human behaviorand respect, along with
teamwork.

Owns reliable vehicle, valid driver's license, vehicle insurance

Background screen and drug screen compliance

Work Environment:

Prolonged period of sitling at a desk and working on a computer.
Must be able to lift 25 pounds.

Moderaie noise and frequentinterruptions.

Travel at times.

Tobacco and substance-free workpiace.,

Hours are flexible butmay vary.

This is a summary list. All other duties as assigned.

Mission: Protecting and improving the health of Jasper County.
Vision: Healthy residents and communities in Jasper County.
Jasper Countiy Board of Health is the governing board.

Revised 2.15.2022



JASPER COUNTY

HEALTH DEPT

JOB DESCRIPTION-JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

Term: A county board of health (BOH) member’s term is for three years. The member may be appointed to
serve additional consecutive terms by the Jasper County Board of Supervisors.

Time Commitment:

o Regular BOH meetings are scheduled for every other month.
e Meeting time varies, usually a length of one hour. Time to prepare and/or follow-up for the BOH
meeting may be an additional hour.
e Special BOH meetings may be scheduled during the year in addition to the regular meetings. Special
meetings usually focus on one agenda item and the length is often less than an hour.
¢ Standing Committees: As determined by the Board of Health
Experience and Qualifications:
o Willingness to dedicate the time and energy to promote and protect the health of the public in their
Jurisdiction,
Willingness to learn about public health issues in the state and county.
Ability to evaluate problems and support resolutions for public health issues.
Possesses integrity and commitment for best practice.
o Medical or clinical experience is a plus.
Expectations of Board Members:

Board members fulfill the expectations of their membership in the following areas:

O 0 0

e Regular attendance and active participation in board of health meetings
o Commitment to ongoing board of health education that assists the members to appropriately carry out
their responsibilities/duties
¢ Involvement in recruitment efforts for, and orientation of new BOH members
e Communication and Advocacy:
1. Communicate public health issues in the county to the board of health.
2. Communicate public health issues and solutions to county residents.
3. Advocate with county officials for public health infrastructure and financial support
4. Share public health information with individuals and groups about the mission and purpose of
public health.
Responsibilities of the Board
e Understanding of and compliance with legal responsibilities and regulations
e Understanding of and compliance with financial responsibilities and regulations
¢ Understanding of and commitment to the mission and vision
» Understanding the Sunshine Laws
Strategic planning
Develops public policy with due consideration and agency policy when applicable
Assurance of the Core Public Health Functions
Delegates implementation of agency policy to Administrator
Selects and employs the Administrator




JASPER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Subject:  Organization Chart- Lines of Authority

Section: Administration Revised Date; 7/2021

Jasper County
Board c.lf Health

F

“Environmerital

Health Assistant  PUPlic Health.

L Nbrser -

Updated: EB smployes change 7/15/2091
28E agreement datec 6/29/2021 BOS

Organization Chart- Lines of Authority



